TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING
October 28, 2020
9:00 AM.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Kevin McCall, District 1
Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Javier Sanchez, District 3

Janice Barela, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, October 28, 2020 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

S. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

A. MANAGER: Presentation of Memorial Plaques honoring D’ Aun “Dee Dee” Sedillo
Zamora.

B. GRANTS: Recognition for the Torrance County Complete Count Committee.
6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A, COMMISSION: Motion to approve the October 14, 2020 Torrance County Board of
County Commission Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Approval of Payables.
10.  ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

Torrance County Page 1



A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Disposition of Computers and Firearms, Resolution
No. 2020-

12, APPROVALS

A. MANAGER: Motion to concur with the hiring of Philip Tenorio as the Torrance County
Deputy County Manager at the terms and conditions set forth in the contract offered by the County
Manager.

B. SHERIFF’S OFFICE: Motion to submit application for Firehouse Subs Foundation
to purchase radios for the Torrance County Sheriff’s office.

C. PURCHASING: Motion to approve Contract for Fully Insured Medical and
Prescription Drug Coverage- Presbyterian Health Plan Inc.

13. DISCUSSION

A.  GRANTS: Presentation by the Complete Count Committee of IPads and anti-theft stands
for use at the Estancia, Moriarty, and Mountainair senior centers.

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION
15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:

16.  SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

17. ADJOURN

Torrance County Page 2



Agenda Item
No. 1



Agenda Ttem
No. 2



Agenda Item
- No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5-4



- Agenda Item
No. 5-B



A genda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-4



DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
October 14, 2020
9:00 AM

Commissioners Present;

RYAN SCHWEBACH - CHAIR
JAVIER SANCHEZ - MEMBER
KEVIN MCCALL - MEMBER

Others Present:

JANICE BARELA — COUNTY MANAGER

JOHN BUTRICK - COUNTY ATTORNEY

GENELL MORRIS - ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
1. Call Meeting to order

Chairman Schwebach: Calls October 14, 2020 Regular Commission Meeting to

order at 9:08 AM

2.

6.

7.

Pledge lead by: Chairman Schwebach
Invocation lead by: Commissioner McCall

Changes to the Agenda: Move 12D to after Approval of Payable.

PROCLAMATIONS- None
CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS- None
BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMANTS - None

PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: As of today, we have received 2545 absentee

application have been processed, 383 ballots have been returned. We have had 390
in person early voters. 32 individuals that have decided to vote in person and not
use their absentee ballots, in order to do this, they have to sign an affidavit that
they will not be voting by absentee ballots, this allows them to vote in person.
Early voting in Moriarty at the Civic Center will begin Saturday October 17%, 2020
from 10 AM to 6 PM.



Absentee Ballots can be retuned to the County Clerk’s office during business hours
or use the Clerk’s drop box at the front of the building, they can also be dropped
off at the Civic Center during election hours and election day at all polling sights.
We will have runner going to each location, picking up ballots as they come in.
We have same day registration at the Clerk’s office and Civic Center during
election hours, You can request an absentee application up until October 20™,
2020. This information is in the newspaper and on the Torrance County website on
the quick links of the Clerk’s page.

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

‘A,  COMMISSION: Motion to approve the September 10, 2020 Torrance
County Board of County Commission Minutes
Chairman Schwebach: Motions to approve the September 10, 2020 Torrance
County Board of County Commission Minutes.
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

B. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the September 23, 2020 Torrance
County Board of County Commission Minutes
Chairman Schwebach: Motions to approve September 23, 2020 Torrance County
Board of County Commission Minutes
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

FINANCE: Approval of Payables

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve payables
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.
Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

12.D Clerk: Motion to approve Ratification of application for COVID-19
Election Response application and grant agreement for $13,322.75.



Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve Ratification of application for COVID-
19 Election Response application and grant agreement for $13,322.75.
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: When I received this grant
information/application from the Secretary of State, I gave it immediately to
Cheryl, our Grant Manager, to process. This grant had a short time frame and
Cheryl did a great job completing this on time.

Cheryl Allen — Grant Manager: This was a simple application. The reason for
the ratification was the deadline was before the next commission meeting, We
were awarded $13,322.75 in 2 days. This was from a nonprofit organization The
Center for Tech and Civic Life. The Center for Tech and Civic Life will provide
grants to local election jurisdictions across the country to help ensure they have the
staffing, training, and equipment necessary so that in November every eligible
voter can participate in a safe and timely way and have their vote counted. Our
county attorney John Butrick reviewed the application and asked for a change in
section 8 of the agreement, “The grantee (Torrance County) cannot reduce the
budget of the county clerk “election department™ or fail to appropriate or provide
previously budgeted funds to the election department for the term of this grant, Mr.
Butrick thought this was to general and asked for us to add the words, “as a result
of the grant”. It was refused because they cannot amend individual grant
agreements, they said we can refuse or accept. I consulted with our Finance
Director Jeremy Oliver, Linda Jaramillo County Clerk and Janice Barela County
Manager and we have all agreed we will be short of funds and there will not be a
reason to decrease the election budget at this time. The money has to be spent by
December 31%, 2020.

John Butrick — County Attorney: The reason for my objection is because the
County Commission is in charge of the budget for the county and in my opinion,
without putting that language in there it would unnecessarily/unlawfully restrict
your ability to reduce the amount for the term of this grant.

Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE -
none

11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Budget Increase for Clerk Election
Grant. '



Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve Budget Increase for Clerk Election
Grant.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

12.  APPROVALS

A. DISPATCH: Motion to approve funding from the Capital Outlay
budget for purchase and installation of an ice shield over the emergency
communications shelter on Capilla Peak.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve funding from the Capital Outlay
budget for purchase and installation of an ice shield over the emergency
communications shelter on Capilla Peak.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Ben Daugherty- Torrance County Dispatch: We are questing approval for
$24,799.34 out of the capital outlay funds to install a protective ice shield over the
emergency communications shelter on Capilla Peak. On September 8™ and 9%
2020 we had an ice storm on the peak damaging the shelter, utility poles, a tower
collapsed, and trees were down causing $8,000 worth of damage, the insurance is
covering this. This standing structure ice shield will protect our shelter that has
expensive electronics from damage. Ice storms are new to New Mexico and none
of our infrastructure is set up for it. Slide Show here to attached.

Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

B. 9-11 Dispatch: Motion to approve the Enhanced 911 Act Program:
Project No. 21-E-13, Amendment 1 increasing grant amount by $19,613
to total award of $207,546.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve the Enhanced 911 Act Program:
Project No. 21-E-13, Amendment 1 increasing grant amount by $19,613 to total
award of $207,546.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Christine Snow — Torrance County 911 Director: I am requesting the additional
funds from DFA in addition to our normal allotment annually, in order for us to
replace existing recording equipment.

Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED




C. DWI: Motion to approve bylaws for Torrance County DWI Planning

Council.
Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve bylaws for Torrance County DWI
Planning Council,
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.
Tracey Master — DWI Prevention Program Coordinator: DFA requires each
community to have a planning counsel, The Partnership for a Healthier Torrance
Community has served in that roll. At a previous meeting I came before you to get
authorization for a standalone planning counsel, this was granted. This is the next
step, the development and creation of the bylaws. After this is approved, the next
step is to get official interest from members.
Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

D. Clerk: Motion to approve Ratification of application for COVID-19
Election Response application and grant agreement for $13,322.75.
Moved to after agenda item 9.

E. FIRE: Motion to approve Lease Agreement between RGV CASE and
Torrance County Fire Department, superseding previous Lease
Agreement approved on August 12, 2020.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve Lease Agreement between RGV
CASE and Torrance County Fire Department, superseding the previous Lease
Agreement approved on August 12, 2020. ‘

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

John Butrick — County Attorney: This was originally passed on August 12, 2020
and presented it to RGV CASE. The difference in the lease agreement from
August 12, 2020 and today are on Page 2 of section 1.2 the original language
talked about the agreement shall be for a period of 1-year, August 1% through June
30™, this is 9 months, this was corrected. After that there will be 3 additional 1-
year period renewals. In section 2.1, instead of $250 per month for rent, $225 per
month. Finally, section 16.1 original agreement stated RGV CASA providing part
of the utilities, in the new agreement all the utilities are covered by Torrance
County.

Carlos Padilla — Executive Director Rio Grande Valley CASE: We are in
Torrance, Socorro, and Sierra Counties. I am here if you have any questions.
Chairman Schwebach: No questions.

Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

(931



F. FIRE: Motion to approve request to apply for EMS Fund Act Grant.
Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve request to apply for EMS Fund Act
Grant.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Janice Barela — County Manager: Chief Propp is unable to attend, he was called

to a meeting in Santa Fe. He is requesting to apply for this grant for a new 4-wheel

drive rescue vehicle. This rescue will be used to improve services throughout the

county. We are also looking at an older fleet, that would need to be upgraded. We

are in a good position to get this funding because Torrance County has not

requested this funding in the past. According to the grant the state will pay 75%

and the county will pay the remaining 25% for the rescue. The cost of the rescue

will range for $150,000 to $200,000 our portion will be $40,000/$50,000. Chief

Propp would like to use the ¥ cent tax that is given to the fire departments. He

could also use the individual districts money but if he uses that then the rescue can

only be used in that district. The deadline is November 20, 2020.

Commissioner McCall: Can we use that ¥4 cent for salaries?

Jeremy Oliver — Finance Director: As of Julyl, 2019 we can use that money for
salaries.

Commissioner McCall: Is concerned about getting the equ1pment if we do not

have staff to use the equipment.

Janice Barela — County Manager: Chief Propp has a plan in place to hire more

emergency staff and strategically place them in the county. He wants to have the

equipment ready for when we do have the staff. We do have appropriations that

will come in for an additional rescue. This is just to apply for the grant.

Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

13.  DISCUSSION

A.  MANGER: EMWT update, Bobby Ortiz
Bobby Ortiz — Chairman EMWT: We lost federal funding for the McIntosh
project because we did not get a grant match from any capital outlay. We do plan
on reapplying. The association is in the process of applying for a USDA loan to
purchase the Sunset Acres Water System, currently the system has 90 users, we
have checked it out and everything is in good shape. Once we have assets it opens
up the door to apply for state funds.
I have been in negotiations with New Mexico Regional Water. We have signed a
50-year contract with them.




New Mexico Regional Water is bringing a pipeline through the valley, pumping
from Pecos to the Rio Grande and possibly to Santa Fe. We are fortunate to be one
the first in line to access the water supply. We secured 3500-acre feet for the
valley. It will be incremented at 3% increase a year starting with 25% of our
current usage. Example: our area used approximately 1900-acre feet of water a
year. We would start by purchasing 25% of that 1900-acre feet. I am in the process
of negotiating with the municipalities to get them involved as far as purchasing
their water from us. New Mexico Regional Water has a proven 100-year supply of
water.

Chairman Schwebach: Where are they getting their water from and why is it
sustainable?

Bobby Ortiz — Chairman EMWT: They are buying farms in the Fort Sumner/
North Pecos Basin area. Through the State Engineer if you convert farm water into
domestic use, you reduce that rate by about 11/2%. This will enhance the basin as
well as the Pecos river.

They are building a water treatment facility in Fort Sumner creating full time jobs.
They have to prove to the state engineer that this does not affect the area that they
are pulling the water from.

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

A. MANAGER: Discuss Deputy County Manager position, close pursuant
to NMSA section 10-15-14(H)(2).

B. MANAGER: Purchase of real property for Emergency Management,
close pursuant to NMSA section 10-15-1(H)(8).

C. MANAGER: Purchase of the County Fairgrounds, close pursuant to
section 10-15-1(H)(8).

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to enter into executive session.
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.
Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

Enter into Executive Session: 10:05 AM

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to enter into regular session
Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Sanchez, absent: MOTION CARRIED

Enter into Regular session 10:58 AM



Chairman Schwebach: We are now back in regular session the only items
discussed were pertaining to the Deputy County Manager soon to be vacant
position, Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(2), Purchase of real property for
Emergency Management, close pursuant to NMSA section 10-15-1(H)(8),
Purchase of the County Fairgrounds, close pursuant to section 10-15-1(H)(8).
Chairman Schwebach: Makes a motion to grant the County Manager authority to
sign and enter into a contract, that will later be ratified for the position of the
Deputy Manager.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Sanchez, absent but approved in executive session:
MOTION CARRIED

15.  Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:
October 28, 2020 9:00 AM @ the Torrance County Admin Building,

16.  Signing of Official Documents

*Adjourn

Chairman Schwebach: Motions to adjourn Commission Meeting

Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion.
All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

Meeting adjourned at 10:59 AM

Ryan Schwebach — Chairman Genell Morris ~ Admin Assistant

Date



The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County
NM website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County
Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on out local radio station
KXNM. '



Agenda Item
No. 9-4



OTTIPa®S "1 Adeil

"SADEHD dISHHL SSED0¥d OL LNAWLIVAHAA HONUYNIA HHL HZI¥OHIAVY AHHYIH SHOA ANV HILVYA SIHL NO
QENSSI H€ OL SMDHEHD HTHVAVd SINNODDY HSHHL ¥O4 LSIXH SANNI INHFIDILANS IVHIL XAIINED AEHYEH SHOQ YHINSVYIIL ALNNOD CANDISIYIAANN HHL

OTTTWeIR, BPUTT UORQaMUDS ueAYy ZaUdues IaTaep TTeDOW UTASN

A9 LSALLY qINdIS

TALNNOD HONVIYOL A€ QIVA NHEE SYH L¥Vd ON LYHI ANY JQHINOY SY ANV ‘ITEYNOSYHN 'LSAL H¥V AANIVID SINOOWY

HHL IVHL 'CQEANINYXE NIHE SYH ¥THONOA SIHL LVYHL ‘¥HJIO¥d ANV AYVSSEDEN H¥V AHHIL IVHL ’NIZYEH SINANODDV HHI NI QIIVIS SY AIWNOJ¥HA

NEHE HAVH SHOIAYHS HHL LYHL “NIZYZH JILVLS NOILVYSNAIWOD HHI HAIEDEY OL ODIXIAW MAN 40 SHALALVIS HHL 40 NOIIALILSNOD HHI ¥AANN JITLILNA

ATTIVOHET H¥Y SNOSYEd JEWYN NIHLIM FHL LVHL AJAIL¥ED HEM °~ 020¢/2¢/0T ONIANZ dOI¥dd HHI ¥Od HAOHY NMOHS SV SHOIAWAS HHI ¥Od QENEND

-NI SNOIL¥DITHO 40 INNODIDY NO 86 €%6'€69 d0 WAS HHL ¥04 ALNNOD HDNVIYOL 40 SANNJ HHI ISNIVOVY SINVIYYM HHI HZIVOHINY Od ¥ AIMOTIY
QIACYAdY TYEM HACHY CALVIEAWANIT SWIVIO FHIL LVHI AJIL¥ED Od SUANOISSIWWOD A0 Q¥VOH ALNNOD HONVIUOL HHL J0 SYTEWIW JCEANOISUTANA HHIL

SET QIINI¥d SADHIHD TYLOL

NOIIVYOIAIILIYTEID
(T9DEHD) LZ:CT L 0z/zz/0T :23ea



8SZ8TTZOZHADIOANI 0Z0Z La=ES

0% "%9T

0% " 79T LEESE 0Z0Z/ST/0T 0ZSTIOTIT £€022-02-2T9 WIId O¥DIW TOVHOLS XTHINOENIWIOUYNYW SCICDHI NIVINOOW NOJI 9LSETT O TO
%0 ¥8%C SADIAIAS TYWINY
CEHIDOY P9PCTH HDIOANI
S0°L9ET 95LSE /7 1022-28-10% HOVIIEE ANY ¥IVAHT 0Z0Z/ST/0T
T7-S89 9S8LSE / /7 TO0ZZ-2Z8-T0% 0ST~-d4 QIO 6T0Z JOCA IADNVHD TIO ¥0° " ¥8¥%Z
LS TS 9GLSE 020Z/ST/OT 0ZSTIOIET T022-28-10% NYA Q304 9002 ¥0d Z¥ALLVE AATLOHOLAY SQIVANYLS YIHOIH SLSETT O 10
CETTI8L NOISSTWHOD ALNQOD
COPSE-EE00D-DHIDDY 020Z/ST/0T
SZSSL0~-ASHOHIDTOANT NOILYSNAIWOD €ETTTI8L
££°TIISL 0Z0Z/ST/0T 0ZYTOT8T 80TZ-S0-T0% INFWAOTAWIERN TZT0Z A4 NOISIATA SADIAWIS NIWAY - dSD TLSETT O TO
ZT°8LE SEDIAYES TYWINY
T8EMD
HIDDY 60L96T/S0068THIDIOANT 020z2/ST/0T
96°90¢ Z898¢ / 7/ GTI1Z-28-1I07% SNTd TYLYE SHEILLOE Z1 8LE
S1I TIL Z2595¢ 020Z/ST/0T 0ZSTIOI®T STTZ-28~-10¥ LOELYILHT SETLLOE ATddNsS AYUNIIELAA LSETA €LSETIT O 10
goTosgze NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD
0z02/ST/0T
00-0gcs
00°0529 0Z0Z/ST/0T 0ZSTIOTIOT 0922-50-T0% 020Z IDO TZ0Z AL ¥ID ANZ DIMONODE ZHETIVA VIDNYISH/VAEAHR ZLSETIT O 10
8T %99 INIWLIYIIA d¥Od ALNACD
T9SSTI0S-00S#IDDY 0202/ST/0T
0TI¥8869#HDIOANI 0202 IDO/IAHS 8T %99
8T %99 0Z0Z/ST/0T 0ZSTOT¥Z £€022-09-20% /O0Y/AIAC JHIJOD AVOH IOVIINOBDIAYHES TYIDNYNIJ NIANYT IOV IQ TLSETT O TO
6T 8SEE ¥ SSO¥H HINIDNILSYIANT
0% S8H#IDIOANT
00°0S6 YEISE / / SZTZTZ-$6-0T9 Jd5 0LO0L XHTIIIIAO
TE9Se Jnras
6Z €6¢ ¥E€95¢€ / /7 GZZZ-%6-029 NOTIVLSMYOM JOIYT HLVI IV¥1d
00°0%9T ¥€9S¢ / 7/ SZZTZT-%6-0Z29 dOLdY¥I 089 HANLIIVT 0202/ST/0T
vEISE dNLIEs 62°89¢€¢
00°SLE FE9SE 0202/ST/0T 0TZSTOTI6T §2ZT-%6-0T9 NOILVLSYMOM WOEYT ZIVY IVTA DTI JN0¥D ADOTONHDAL SNOILIGWY OLSETIT O IO
LT79¢€CT AFTINSYAIL AINAOD
020Z/ST/0T
Z698H#HEDTOANT LT 9E2T
LT SETT PILGE 0Z0Z/ST/0T 0ZSTOTI0Z 8TZZ-0E-609 ATEYL IONTILINOD 0T SWALSAS FDIJL0 ANDIAANONLTY 699¢€TT O TO
78185 YIVA XINOOD
ALTATSSYID
ADOLSHATTHIOOY COTHEDIOANT
8 T8¢ 0ES9Se / 7/ TLTZ-€S-21% 0z0Z ‘1T IsNonv 0Z0Z/ST/0T
ggsse AIVI ¥8° 189
00°00€ 0gsse 080Z/52/60 0TST6ES TLZZ-€S-TT? XAILNOOD ¥OL JYHIATSSYID ADOLSHATT NYASE TIFHDLIN 89SETT O TO
Junouy # od q21¥a # SDTOoAUT wWolT SUTIT uoT3dIIOS™q swreN ALY #ID
T i abeg 0202/22/0T OL 0T0Z/%T1/0T WOIA CQAINIVL SADTHD DNILSIT MDIHD (09DdHD) TZ:0T:L 0Z/2Z/0T :93eQ



0% %91 AFATD  ZLNOOD

68EWNO " £EE0FFHLOOY 02Z02/ST/01T



ZL°80LLS SIATEDIY SSO0¥H 8/T GNZ

0Z0Z/ST/0T
(dNDS) 1004 ZL 8OLLS
TL 8OLLS 0Z0Z/ST/0T 0ZSIOIE 1622-6T-%T¥ JLaN I¥YD ALEIVS 1202 Ad IO IST INTHINVAEd SEDIANIS NYWOH KN ¥8SETT O TO
T% 8161 XYL ZSIOXE HITJ $7/T 2y 8T6T INTALOTIV F¥IL HIVLS
T8SEAH#IODY 880TSLTOH#EDIOANT
05%G¢E DNIdATHS JEIVAILSE
0S¥SE ONIVYHI 0z0T/S1/01
1% 8T6T 0S¥SE /7 8%2Z-26-TI7 QITYHES ANV NIVId WOLLOE HIIM aNZ £8°9€8¢
2% 8I6T 0svse 0Z0Z/ST/0T 0ZSTOIV 8%ZZ-16-90% dWAd TOVYLS-% ADIM HENSSHAA HOIH *J¥OD JYIAILHOIL HATI T.IUN €8GETIT O TO
89°€08 JATATHS ZINNOD
0280 AIDIOIL#EDIOANI 0Z0T/ST/0T
TLPSE IOVTTYM 89°€08
89°€08 TLPSE 0Z0ZT/ST/0T 0CSTOIET ZLZZ-0S-T0% IYDISAHd ZWIAYOV-TIA "Dd 'ANO¥ED TYDICHW ONYZNYA Z8SETIT O 10
00°9%2 TZAJ IDVILNOD AQ
PS60THIOOY 0Z0ZT/ST/0T
05°L6 /7 L0TZT-78-069 T-YS60 TN#EDTOANI /0202 1435 00°9%2Z
0S°8%T 0Z0Z/ST/0T 0TSTOTI6 L0ZZ-78-069 0T ISNONY ILANIIINI XTHINOH OdDL a1 SEDIAYIS LIANYHINI 0g01 I8S€IT O TO
%S 8TL AINED HOIVASIA-TT6
0S°LET /7 L0ZTZT-08-TT6 8560 THLOOY/020Z ID0O
£8°9€T /7 L0TZT-08-TT6 020z Id=ES
LO"8%T / 7 L0TZ-08-T16 0z0Z TIT¥dVY
L0 8¥%T /7 LOZZ-08-116 0202 Z¥¥Q¥gdEd 0Z0Z/ST/0T
0202 X¥Y¥ONYL ¥ST8TL
L0°8%T 020Z/ST/0T 0ZSTOTI8 L0ZZ-08~TT6 SHINOW LIENNZINI ATHINOW HOIVASIA arT SIDIA¥ES IINJYIINT OHOT 08GETT O TO
00°08S INTZWIOTIY HITIL ALVLS
MBET/9260T
9T 9¢ / / L0ZZ-T6-€1% #IDDV/0202 IdES NIWAY HIII
€T 6TT /o L0OTZ-T6-90% QdA z I51a
£T 61T /7 L0ZZ-16-50% ada § ISIa
€T 6TT /7 L0ZZ-T6-607% ain v ISIa 0Z0Z/ST/0T
QiA £ ISIa 00° 0SS
ST 95T 0Z0Z/ST/0T 0ZSTOTIL L0ZZT-T16-80% IENIEINT F4Id ALNOOD HONVIEOL AL SEOIA¥ES JANIYIINI O€01 6LSETT O IO
00°0TE€  NYNIZILNIYW ® SNOILVIZIO
STLOTHIODY 0202/ST/01T
00°S§ST /7 L0ZT-59-T0% ZI-STLOTN#IDIOANI 0Z0Z 1DO 00°01€
00°§ST 0Z0Z/ST/0T 0ZTSTOTY L0ZZT-S9-T0% 0202 IddS IANIHINT XTHINOW LI dLT SEOIA¥HES IANSAINI 09071 8LSETIT O 10
00°06 SHOTIANES TYWINY
¥80ZTHIDOY
00°s% / /7 L0TZ-28-TO0% 0T-¥80TIN#IDIOANI 0ZT0Z IDO 0z0Z/ST/0T
0z0Z 1dEs 00°06
00°S% 0Z0Z/ST/0T 0ZSTOIS L0TZT-Z8-T0% IINYAINI XTHINOW SHDIAJIES TYWINY AL SHOTA¥ES LINJYIINI Og0T LLSEIT O TO
Junowy # od HII¥a  # SOToAUT walr aulTd uoradranssg SweN AIYA #3ID
4 :obeq 0Z0Z/2Z/0T OL 0Z0T/%T/0T WO¥A CQEINI¥Yd SMDIHD  ONILSIT MDIHD (09DHEHED) TZ:0T:L 0z/zz/0T :93eQ



CTLTILE 0Z0Z/ST/0T QTSTOTLT LOTZT-T6-¢TYy NIWAY HYIA/AZVIL SSINISNH HDEYT SSEATHIIM OQVIELYId S8SE€TT O TO




6998 C6HIDTIOANT

96LS€ $ HSN¥d 0z0g/St/0T
96LSE FONYIVE ® INOOW 76 6€EVT
Y6 6E%T 96LSE 0T0Z/ST/0T GZITOTT 10ZZ-T6-60% 0PELd OVALUYNAQ §°6T¥0L/SETT HOIAYES ® SHIIL "¥° L TO9€TT O T0O
¥Z°99S YIVL AINNOD
pZSGE 0Z0Z ‘€T 1SNONY 0Z0ZT/ST/0T
¥Z 992 YZSSE /7 1L2Z-€5-CI% FOVATIN dI¥IaNNOY »Z° 995
06°00¢€ $TSSE 0Z0Z/ST/0T 0CSTOTIT TLZZ-€S-2T% SHI4 - EDAAr IDOLSHEAIT ALIODS ‘IHOIUM Z6SETT O 10
8T 9S INFWLOTIVY H¥IJ HIVLIS
TO°0TE 0Z0Z/ST/0T
#IDDY TAMAS /IHALVM 020Z/62/60 81" 95
8T°9S 0z0%/ST/0T 0ZSTOTIIT 0TZZ-16-8T% 0L 0Z0Z/%Z/80 SHOYYHD XTHINOW A0 FOVITIA ‘QI¥IIIM T6SETT O T0
15°0T JATIAAHS ALNOOD
IS°0T JOSSESSY ALNAOD T5°0T IFANSYEILL XINNOD 16°0T MIFTO ALNAOD
TIS°0T /7 L0TT-05~10% TOS8SS6T0/AATITHS
15701 / 7/ LOTZ-0%-T0% JOSSHASSY 0202/ST/0T
15701 / /7 L0ZZ-0E€-TO¥ TAAINSVIIL ¥0°Z¥
TS 0T 0Z0Z/ST/0T 0ZSTOTIC L022-02-T0% 0T IdHES/M¥HTD/S$EXYS INVLISIA DNOT SOXEN 06SETT O T0O
€TLLT YEINTD HOIVASIA-TT6
0Z0Z/ST/0T
TOS8SS6TOH#IDDY 0202 1d=S €T LLT
€T LLT 020Z/ST/0T 0ZSIOIT L0ZZ~08-T116 HOIVASIA/SEXVA INYLISIA DNOT SNXHA 68S€TIT O TO
S9°%9T EENSYIAL ALNOOD $9°%9T MIATD ALNOOD S6°63Z% NYNAINIVW ® SNOIIVIZJO
STHIHIOOY I¥D
S9°¥9T /7 €0TZT-0€~T0% ANY SHOIVHD IDVIINOD S.IEANSTYIAL 0Z0Z/ST/0T
%9 ¥9T /7 £02Z-02-219 SHOYVHD ANV IDVIINOD S,M¥TTD YT 665¥
S6°692% 0Z0Z/ST/0T 0TSTOIST €1I2Z-S9-10% 020Z ID0 ¥04 SHIIAWAS IDVALNOD TONI DIQVI¥NL 88S€TT O TO
L9°Z9 XYL SWHE/SNOIIYDINAWWNOD
LS8ZI09HIDTOANT
TO8SE LTS’€T =EDVHATIN
1089¢ 0Z6T6E NIA
€€°T T08SE /7 T0ZZ-€8-%09 HOHYL AATHD 610 0Z0Z/ST/0T
TO8SE HOHYL L9729
¥E T TO8SE 0Z0T/ST/0T 0ZTSTOTIZZ 102Z-€8-%09 6T0Z ¥OL HOIAYHES/HDNYHD II0 ONI DN TITOVAHHD A¥ITILL L8SETT O TO
26 G€€E AADYNYW XINOOD
0z0g/S1/01
9907 E#Od DONIDVIATI z6 G€E€
267 5€¢€ 020Z/ST/0T 0TSTOTZT TLEZZ-0T-10% SHEHA/SHEXVI SYOLINOW ¥IAIIA-60T "ONI ‘SONIATOH YaWYS 98GETT O TO
72852 NUNZINIVH ¥ SNOILVIEAO TL TLE INIWLOTIV TdId FLVLS
0Z0Z/ST/0T
¥Y - Z8ST / LOZTT-S9-TO% TEETO0EHIDDY/IT 9T %562
UNowy # od IV  # SOTOAUT weqy DUTT uotadrIosaa sweN feAAT(es #3D
€ c3bed 020Z/2Z/0T OL 0202/%T/0T WO¥Nd CQIINI¥Ed SMOEHD  ONILSIT XDHHD (09DHEHD) TZ:0T L 0z/TT/0T :®¥3ed



6 6EVT LNANLOTTY d4Id dLVLS



«ST0XS 0XuS"0

¥899¢
¥895¢€ ‘HWOY¥HD ¥EMVYE¥Y WAQDYA 020Z/02/0T
¥899¢ Md-006%70 LIDAVA 76" 8¢
¥6°8¢€ ?89S¢ 0zZ02/0Z/0T 020ZOTISL 8¥Z2-16-30% YITHQ - ¥EMTIEd WONDVA JNOIHD SSIENISNE NOZYWY ZI9EIT O TO
Zv° 68 INTIWNIIYVATA HONVNIA
WSOZIESHSIILEVHIOOY
LFIA-LATD - 9VO THADTOANT
¥%°09 8785¢ / 7/ 6T22-55-T0% SONYLS YOLINOW TVLIRW 0202/0T/0T
66°8T 828S¢ / 61CZ-99-T0% IIVHAS THLONIWOD 2y 68
6676 8Z85¢ 0202/02/0T 0Z0COT0S 6TZZ-SS5~-T07 ¥HIAYAY 9850 HTIYW OL IIYWHEA D €SN SSHNISNAD NOZYWY TTS€TT O TO0
TO 6TT DONINOZ ® ONINNYII
0z02/0Z/0T
ZIDLHIDDOY ZTEGEVNIH TO"6TT
T0°6TT 0202/02/0T 02Z0ZOTOOT €022-80-L0¥% HOIOANI 005 dHEAO SHIJOD ¥OTIOD SLOACO¥d IFOVWI FNOIYINONETY QT9¢€TT O TO
267 9% YHIOUNVA ALN{IOD
T8L=S8L0OT ONZ $¥%00T
NIDHEI JOTOD 86Z5=868CF% NH 009LE 0202/0T/0T
NIDHEE M/9 020Z2/0€/60 OL 020Z 26" 5%
26°S¥% 020Z/02T/0T 0Z0Z0I¥6 €022-0T-T0% /T0/60 HHL ¥O4 IDVIAAQ IDVALNOD SIDNACYd HOVWY HNOATNONGTY 609€TT O 10
28 EST MATTO ALNOOD
8ODILHILIDY 6Z6EVNIHEDIOANT ozoz/0z/0T
020Z/0€/60-0202/10/80 28 E€ST
28 ¢ST 02Z0Z/02/0T 0T0OZOT88 £02c-02-219 YOA HIUVHD HDOVIHAO IOVILNOD SIDNACEd IDVWI HNDIENDNGTY 809€TT O TO
gz €s ININLIVAHA HONVYNIS
020Z/02/0T
0T DL IOJY 0E€6EPNI#EDIOANT 9z €s
9z €9 0zZ0Z/0Z/0T 0Z0ZOTIZY £0TZ-595-10% 0Z0Z/T0/0T SIDAVHD IOVIAAO SIDNA0¥d FOVWI =NO¥ANONETIY LOSETT O TO
88°92T INANLOTIV HIIA HLYLS
TS8L8TTHIDOY
8z s /7 Q0€ZZ-T6-20% 0E869ZVLE66HIDIOANT XV SHIVS 0202/02/0T
05°ST / 7/ 0€CC-16-90% LYNZYH 88°9CT
Z1°Z0T 0zZ0Z/02/0T 0ZTOCOTLOT 0€CZ-16-30% NEDAXO SX/CEW INTI JAANTITID DT ¥SN SYDEIV S09¢€TT O 10
TLTTVO0T II¥S ALNOQOD
NOLL¥NOQ IDHANr DI SNO
adv¥ €0° SNOISSIWWOD aivod dIVd 0z02/02/0T
INIMS S% LOT £€0° SNOISSIWHOD YL TP90T
YLTTV90T 0Z0Z/0Z/0T 020ZOTI8T 67CT-€S-CI¥ QIY0od ¥IVA INIMS 0E LOT NVHLYNOL ‘AVAY S09€TIT O 10
00°0000€ XV¥I SKZ/SNOIILYDINAWWOD
SE88HHIDIOANT
Z88S¢ Z6TCOVASTOTASHIDT 0202/6T/0T
Z88SE LINO 0D0°0000€
c0-0000¢€ Z88%&¢ 0Z02/6T/0T 0Z6TIOTIT 8T2C-€8-%09 ANVINHOD NEDAOJ/AAHHD 900C ¥d NONVHEHT ~.IR YO9ETT O TO
Aunouy # o4 HIVA ~ # 20ToAUT welT BuUTT uotadiIonsag sweN IV #30
74 :obea 0Z0Z/22/0T OL 0202/%1/0T WO¥A QHINI¥A SADIHD DNILSIT ADIFHD (09DHHD) TT:0T:L 0Z/22/0T :23eq



WSLTT6SESOTILEY
HLOOY PMXN-DADD-LEATHIDIOANT



0z0Z/02/01

0Z°T0T / / L0ZZ-590-T0% NOISSIWHOD/609ST6TCLTLEZHIODY
96 T1TI% /7 LOZZ-VL-0T¥ IAOISNYAL/ 0202 IFLOLDO Z6°L6VL
¥8°0€62 0z02/0Z/0T 0Z0ZOISE L0ZZ-0S-T0% JJTITHS /STDYVHD ATHINOW DT ALITIIEON I ¥ IY¥ 0Z9EIT O TO
¥6° 0¥ SNOTIDHETI
9ZTHIADIOANT
0667 9%85€ / 7/ 122Z-12-T0% LIXE - SNDIS ISYIAVIOD u8Xu8T
0% TV 9%8S¢ / 7/ 122Z-12-10%  JIINT - SNOIS ISTIAVIOD u8Xu8T
9%85¢€ DONIVILLAT
087 €8T 9%8S€ /7 1222-12-10% aTd HLIM NODIS LSYIAYE0D 9X:¥
9%8S¢€ DNI¥ELIAT FDVIdTd ANV
07" LY 9%8S¢ /7 1z2Zz-12-10% HAOWIN-SNDIS LSTIAVIOD X% 0z0z/02/0T
9%85€ ONIIALLAT FOVIAET ANV 76°07¥
787811 9%8G€E 0Z0Z/02/0T 02020T€E8 1222-12-T10% FAOHII-SNDIS ISTIAWIOD 18X ¥ SINT¥d NIVINAOW HIdd¥ 6T9€TIT O 10
80°Z%0T ¥ SSOU¥D HINIONILSVAANI
0598 H#IDIOANT
L0 9L T6LSE / 7 S§Z2TZT-76-029 SHAXYL
T6LSE g¥INAG S - ¥DIAI0 S AAIAIHS
T6LSE WOOY NOISSIWWOD TIYHS 020Z/02/0T
€9°%8¢ T6LSE /7 GZZZ-96-029 ONITEYD - JOIYT HLVI I¥T1d 80°Z¥%0T
8€°T89 I6LS€E 0Z02/0Z/0T 0Z0ZOIE6 5ZZZ-%6-029 DNITEYD - ¥OSYT FIVE L¥Id DTI JNO¥D XDOTONHOHAL SNOILISWY 8I9ETIT O 10
L6°ST9Z NUYNAINIVW ¥ SNOILVIZEO
0z02/02/0T
1598 HDIOANI 0Z0Z/0€/6 L6°ST9Z
L6°ST9Z 0Z02/0T/0T 0Z0ZOTI¥S £ITZ-59-T0% -020Z/T0/6 SEXYIL SILEMDIL JOIGVI DTT dN0¥D XDOTONHOHI SNOILIGHY LIZETT O 10
89°0TET NUYNAINIVW 3 SNOILVIZJO
0zoz/02/0T
ZIS8# HIDIOANI SAXVL 89°0TET
89 0T€ET 020Z2/02/0T 0Z020TTIL €12Z-S9-10% 0202/TE€/0T OL 020Z-T-0T DTT dO0¥YD ADOTIONHIHIL SNOILIGNY 9T9ETT O 10
L% %897 NUNIZINIVH ® SNOILVIEIO
ALNQODEINYEIOLHFLOOY 9E€SSH#HADIOANT 0z0z/02/01T
0202/TE/L0 OL 0Z0Z/T0/LO L% ¥89%
LY %89% 0202/02/0T 0Z0ZOTSS £€122-59-10% WO¥ SYNOH TTIAYITILE TVIOL DTT dNO¥D ADOTONHDOEI SNOILIGWY ST9ETT O I0
86 %€ INIWIIVAAd aQvod ALNOOD
OF LAFIDTOANT
T69S€ Sd0L FILLLOE AVddS 0202/02/0T
z69S¢€ sONTd ¥YE 86° %€
86° %€ z695€ 0Z0Z/02/0T 0Z0Z0IS8O0T 8%ZZ-09-20% 53004 HILON SSENISNE NOZVINY YI9ETT O TO
66 S€T JATIIHS AINOOD
0z02/02/0T
XTEI-600T-MANT#IDIOANT 66°GE€T
66°G€T $8LSGE 0202/02/0T 0Z0ZOISS 61Z2-0S-10% JIILSO0E HENOHA TIHED SSENISNE NOZYIWY €T9€TT O TO
v6° 8¢ INIWIOTTY FUId HIVLS
Junowy # 0od FIVA # 92T0AUT wa3T SuUTY uotadransaa aueN TIFA #31D
S :abeg 02Z0T/22/0T O 0TOZ/PT/0T WO¥Ed QHIINING SADFTHD  ONILSIT ADIHD (09DEHD) TZ:0T:L 02/2Z/01 :@82=q



86726
14

L0ZZ-S9-T0% 540
L02Z-95-T07 IAMTT

~
N



ZOLZTHADIOANT

§Z8SE ZE€000-ST-000-09 YAMSHN
ST € SZ8SE /7 8TZZ-80-T0% JoTYT NO X¥IL
00°0% SZ8SE /7 812Z-80-T0% JOoaEYT NOILWTTYLSNT
SZT8SE €Z4 0ST-J ANYLS dOIdVT 0T0Z/02/0T
528S€E YOd I¥Vd ADVIGHE FDIAZA NOTLOW 89°00T
€5°LS SZT8SE 0Z0Z/02/0T 02020TZ8 8T2Z~80~TO¥ TIAIMS IIIL SIAVH 20Z-aH-D “ONI ‘a¥0d SYHWIYHD $Z9ETIT O IO
¥6°¢8LT ¥ SSO¥D AVILNO IYLIAYD
08%%2 0z20Z/02/0T
#IDDY 0Z0T ¥HEOIDO 40 HINOW 76 T8LT
¥6°Z8LT 0Z0Z/02/0T 0ZOZOIVE £€19Z-96-TC9 000-88%L9L0-T00 IDVIINODAIOD SOAS TIYIDNUNIA AVTIIIITLVO €Z9€IT O TO
LT %0T JI¥S ALNAOD
0z0Z/0T/0T
FAADYA NO-QAY ¥IVA DL 0202 ¥EO LT %0T
LT 90T 0Z0Z/0Z/0T 0T0ZOTSZ 67ZZ-€5-2T¥ ® SE0S8 JANDOVA HIVYS NON SNO aa¥ HTDIOVH ' NITD TTY9ETT O TO
9z LTES JIVI AINNOD
LED ® 9E0S§8 ¥ANDYL TIVS 020Z/02/0T
NON SNO ad¥ €0° SNOISSIWWOD 9T LIES
9T LTES 020Z/02/0T 0Z0ZOTOT 6vZZ-€S-2ZT¥ QIvoE JIVL IV0D ¥¥% LOT NOA HITTIVA ‘NIVD TZ9ETT O T0
Y2 6%T JYOSSHESSY ALNAOD €97 6% NOIIVEISININAY INVID
8T 8ZE YAENSYIALL AINOOD 9T Z8T I7IId ANIM i34 IZAI INVED T¥DOT IMA
7SSV ONIIOLINOW ALINOWWOD 8T 92E YHAINED HOIVASIA-TTE 9T 28T SHDIAIES TYWINY
¥ST &Y ONISSTAAAY TTINY 80°T6 ONINOZ ® ONINNYId %5 S% MEETD ALNAOD
L0 8ST ADYNYW ALNOOD $S°920T INIAWINYIIA qYO¥ ALNAOD 0€° €66 INFNLOTIV HIIA HIVIS
TL TTT INAWIIYIAA TONYNII ¥6°T€EZ  NUYNALNIVW 3 SNOILVIZJO ¥S° 5% AANIOLIY
0Z°10T NOISSIWWOD XZLNNOD 96 TI¥  SI¥d A0 NOILVINOASNVAL ¥8 0€6T AATUAHS AINNOD
08°8S / /7 LOTT-SS-T0% HONYNIA
vZ 6%L /7 L0ZZ-0%-10% YOSSHSSY
€5°21T / / L0ZZ-0T-T0% YAOYNTH
€9°S¥ /7 L02Z-6%-T0% SLNVED
81°8TE / /7 L0ZZ-0E€-TO0% AHINSYIHL
91- 281 / / LOZZ-60-069 0dDL
¥5°Sv / / L0ZZ-22-S09 Ima
A4 /7 LOZZ-EL-0T¥ FOLINOW ALINOWWOD
8T 9Z€ / /7 L0ZZ-08-T116 HDIVASIA
9T 28T /7 L0ZT-28-TO% SHDTAYES TYWINY
vS 5% /7 LOZZ-L0-SLY ONISSHIAAY T¥ENF
80° 16 / 7 L0ZZ-80-T0% zd
¥S° 8y / / L0ZZ-0T-T0% prsicye]
¥S°S¥ / 7 L0Z22-0T-TO% ¥H
96" 8ET /7 L0ZZ~S9-T0% EONYNEINIYN
%S 920T / 7/ L0ZZ-09-20% avod
v6°2S / / L0ZZ-T16-60% agn ¥ ISIa
¥6°2S /7 L022-16-81% QiIn 9 ISIa
¥0° 0% / / L0ZZ-T16-80% ais € IsIa
v6°2S /7 L0ZZ-16-L0¥ adn T ISIa
86°CT6 /7 L02Z-16-90% QdA T IsIa
86°26 /7 L0ZZT-16-50% ada § ISIa
87809 /o L02Z-T6-ET¥ NIWQY "Z38Id
76°2S /7 L0ZZT-SS-T0¥ 0dD
Junowy # 04 qIVA # 9ptToauI wS3I SUTTI uoradrionsaeg sureN FIYA #JD
0202/2Z/0T OL 0Z0Z/%T/0T WO¥I CQIALNING SHUDHHD  ONILSIT ADITHD (09DFHD) TZ:0T:L 0zZ/2ZZ/0T :33ed

9 :9beg



89°00T DNINOZ ¥ ODNINNVI



[ AN Y AAS

TS MOOLSIAIT DL 020¢

NOILYNOQ dDanr 9I4 SNO ad¥ €0°
YION ‘SYINIDNI

IV ALNAOD

0zoz/0zZ/0T
0% 62C¥

0% 622% 0z02/0Z/0T 02T0TOL8Z 6%Z2-£5-2T% SNOISIWWOD QIVYO"E ¥IVA DI €T IOT €€9ETT O 10
TO"0%9S ¥IVA ALNOOD
HIYS A20LS
FAIT DI 020Z ZS0 ®'0S0'6¥%058 020Z/02/0T
AFADIVL SNO dd¥ €0° SNOISSIWHOD T0°0%99
T0°0%8S 0202/02/0T 0Z0Z0TZZ 6%ZZ-€5-C1¥ qUvod JIVd I¥0D ¥ 10T AASNIN ‘SYINIDNH ZE9¢TT O TO
L9791 AIVI AINOOD
0202/02/0T
NO aav LS 9T
L9791 0202/0Z/0T 0ZOZOTIE 6%CC-€S-CT¥ STIEGMOD J¥IVA DL 020<C SNO dav ALTAHS ‘ SNOWWI TESETIT O IO
S%°€99 INFWLOTIY VT HLYLS
LZEZHIIOVY £6E¥0S
#ADIOANT ZHPHPSEHOI ATY ATLIII 0z0Z/0Z/0T
L% EPE /7 10ZZ-T6-ET¥% YIV NIGYD SITYHELIVE Z-T FNISHI ST €99
86 6TE 0202/0Z/0T 0Z0ZOLI6L T0ZZ-T6-607% SHIYALLVE ¥ d0O5SH¥ OLOY H HTINOd 0£9CTT O 1O
0S 60€ MIAHETO ALNOOD
0202 ¥HLIOIOO MIHID 0z0Z/0Z2/0T
LBEEBISSTHIODVY TE€50S869#IDIOANT 05°60¢€
0S°60€ 96€5€E 0202/0Z/0T 0ZTOZOTES €022-02-219 HSYAT ENIHOVR AJOD LOVALNOIDIA¥IS TIVIONUNIL NAANVT IDVT 3HA 6Z9€TT O TO
0T " £LOST AI¥S ALNOOD
JIYS AD0LSHAIT DL 020Z SNO
aa¥ €0° SNOISSIWWOD qIvod dIVA 0202/02/0T
WYY ¥€ I0T €0° SNOISSIWWOD 0T " €LOST
0T €LOST 0Z0Z/0Z/0T 0TOZOTIET 6%2T-£9-CT% QIY0d ¥4IV gWVT LT LI01 NIAYD "TTENNOD 8C%€IT O TO
62° TS DNISSHIAAY ‘I¥anyd
TZYSTHEDIOANT 0z0z/0Z/0T
£I8SE TELIAANT 6C° 19
62" TS €I8GE 0Z0Z/0Z/0T 0TOZTOI8E 8TZZ-L0-SLY FIMOd HTIIFOW MSLE FLITIATIIL ONI JINIOD JIILNIWOD LZIETT O TO
0076295 NUNIINIVH ® SNOILVIZAO
020Z2/02/0T
€PTY0ZHADICANT 0075295
00°"928s 0202/0Z/0T 0Z0ZOT68 £€1I2Z-59-107% WILSAS DNINOVAL LNVDITAIVY DT 'SOTIDIAID 9ZI9CTT O 10
00°06 FUYD HIVWANI II00Y
0Z02/0Z/0T
0zZ0Z ¥IALOIDO 0006
00706 0Z0Z/0Z/0T 0ZOZOTLS ZLIZ-0L-0ZY #HDOIOANI DYEL ONISOOH HLVWNI NOIINTIEA XINAOD SHATHD SZIETT O TO
Iunowy # 0d HIVA # soToAUT walry 2UTT uoT1dII0sSaq SweN TLLYAd #30
L :obea 0202/2Z/0T OL 0202/%T/0T WOYd UEINI¥d SMDEHD ONILSIT XDHHD (09DFHD) TT:0I:L 0z/22/0T :=3ed



LEEVYTTITO00-TOOHADIOANI 9S9G€E T9°0T
TS 0T 0zZ0Z/02/0T 0ZOZOEISY 0TZZ-28-10% #0d AHY TYSOASIC IVWINY QVId ¥MSAH PESETT O 10



672C-£9-21¥%

0202 SNO dd¥ €0~ SNOISSIWWOD
@Ivod JIVA ¥HELS ¢€ LOT

YUNIVTIE ‘SADIAANTH

T0°88TS
Z¥9g1lt O TO

T0°882S 0z02/02/0T 0Z0Z20ICT
66°6T INFWLOTIY H¥Id HILVLS
CEHIDDY 099¥L €EHADIOANT
T¥¥SE ATARALITS ¥ ‘LSADAY ATAC
TPPSE INAWIINOT ALTIYS ANY JIVGHA/
66°6T T¥¥SE / 8%ZZ-16-80% HONYNIINIVW ONIQTIINE ¥04 CIATIN
IP¥PSE SWELI SNOANYTIADSIW ‘SHITAANS 0z02/02/0T
T%¥SE ONINYETD ‘SEHSN¥E/SUHATION 66 6T
T¥%S€E 0Z0ZOTITT ‘INIVA ‘SOIEN ONISWOTd “EHEN0T HYYMOIVH XHILJOMISOAL S:LAVH TP9ETT O 10
L9791 JIVI ALNOOD
0202/02/0T
JI¥E DI L9 9t
L9791 0z0Z/0Z/0T 0ZOZOTEE 692Z-€S-2T¥ 0z0Z SNO aa¥ TIZEMOD SNO da¥ ADYLS ‘IYIEVH 0%9€IT O TO
00°0S¥% JI¥L ALNAOD
AYVIEIDESHIOOY TOTHEDIOANI 020T 020Z/02/0T
0€-1 I3ES SADIANHES TYIAVLIUDHAS 00" 0S¥
00° 0S¥ 19%S¢E 0z02/0Z/0T 0TOZOTI®S TLZZ-€S-2CT¥ SEDIAUES TTYNOISSHIOUS -NON Iavdd ‘IVIIvH 6£3ETT O T0
LL0S SEADIAI0 FATIVILSINIWNGY
SzZI 0z02/02/0T
#IDDOY €8SSPZT ¥ LOSTPTHEDIOANT LL"0S
LL"0S 6L95€ 0z0Z/02/0T 0Z0ZO1S6 §12Z-ST-10% ONTEWNTI TYOIEIOETE “DSIH ‘ONI FEYMCIYH NILSND 8£9ETT O T0
£€8°8%Z dOHS Y0¥ AINNOD
0202/02/0T
9ZTH#IDDY 0Z0Z-0€-6#IDIOANT £8°8%2C
£8°8%¢ 06€SE 0Z0Z/0Z/0T 020Z0T08 05ZZ-19-20% ‘QEITIOE ‘ME¥DS STIMOL IEAVd "ONI TUYMAIYH NILSND LESETT O 10
00°SL INERLOTTY HIId HIVIS
TYD EONVWIOLYAd HOIH
6EVSE XINOLOW 06%%%2# HOIOANI/0ZOT
6€7SE YHIWADEA ‘HAGWAAON “YALOIDO
6EVSE ITEWIISIS ‘ISNOAY ‘XIN0
6EFSE INIRNGINDE XIHAYS ANV ¥IVATI/HON
6€VSE TINIVH ONICTIING ¥0d CHCHAN SWALI
6€¥S¢E SNOINYTIADSTIH ‘XIW HIJDAD-T ‘TII0 0z0z/02/0T
00°SL 6€7SE / 8%2Z-16-90% NIVHD ® ¥¥g ‘SNIVHD MYSNIVHD 00°SL
6€¥SE 0Z0Z0TLL ' STYIIAIVA ONIFANTE /ITLANT ‘ONI HUVYMAIVH NILSND 9E9ETT O TO
TL 68L ATYL AINOOD
020Z/02/0T
SATTIAANSHIOOY T# HDIOANI TL 68L
IL 68L §S%S€E 0Z0Z/02/0T 0Z0ZOIPS §12Z-€5-C1% SaNNO¥DYTVA ¥O4 SAITIANS TONT F¥YMA¥VH NILSOD SE9ETT O 1I0
T9°0T SADIAYES TYWINY
STSTHIDDY 0z0Z/02/0T
Junowy # 0d TIYA  # 9DTOAUI welL SUTT notadrIosad SueN "ING Fare)
8 :abeq 0202/2Z/0T OL 0Z0Z/%1T/0T WO¥d CEINI¥A SYDOEHD  ONILSIT MDIHD (09DEHD) TZ:0T:L 0z/22/0T :83ea



T0 8829 dIVS ALNNOD

HIYS ADOLSIAIT DL 0Z0Z/02/0T



£0° SNOISSIWWOD Javod ¥Ivd
ANIMS 22 LOT €0° SNOISSIWWOD

67CZ-£9-CT¥ QIvod JYIVI IANIMS 8 LOT

YIAYA YIDZLEW

0z0zZ/0T/0T
vL°S08L
TS9ETT O TO

0202/22/0T OL

0Z0Z/%T/0T WO¥YA QIINIEL SADHHD DONILSIT ADAHD

(09DFHD) TTTOT: L

¥L°S08L 020z/02/0T 0Z0Z0T0Z
0% €69€ JIVS XINOOD
TIVS
MDOISEAIT DI 0Z0T NOILYNOd IDAns 0202/02/0T
DId SNO AQ¥ €0° SNOISSIHWOD 0% €69€
0¥ €69¢€ 6%22-€59-C1I¥ aavod JIvd ANIMS 6t LOT NOAXT ‘' ZIAANTW 099¢TT O 10
T0-€5LE qIVE ALNACD
FIYS MDOLS
HATT DI 0Z0Z Z90S8 ¥EMOVA HIVS 0z20Z/02/0T
NON SNO a¥ €0° SNOISSIWWOD TO"€SLE
TO €SLT 6%22-£5-2T% Qavog ¥IVA IV0D TI I1OT JATAYL ‘' OIDIANYH 6¥9ETT O TO
T0°SZ0T ¥IVA ZINOOD
FTYS ADOLSIAIT DL 0Z0ZT 0z0z/02/0T
SNO QQ¥ £0° SNOISSTWHOD T0°520T
T0°S20T 6%2Z-€5-2T% Qdyod ¥IVL SYITIO¥NE T 10T ANV ' ATITTIN 8¥9EIT O IO
FLLOLOT ¥IVL AINAOD
TIYS ADOLSIALT
DL 0T0Z NOIIWNOQ ¥Oanr 9Id SNO
aay €0° SNOISSIWWOD Q¥Y0o€ IV 020Z/02/0T
ENIMS S€ 0T £€0° SNOISSIWWOD ¥L°LOLOT
L7 LOLOT 6%ZZ-€5-2T% GEyod ¥IV ENIMS 0T 1OT MTIANY  ‘NELOT L¥9EIT O TO
0% 380% _IVE AINNOD
IS
MDOISIAIT DI 0202 NOILYNOd IDHANL 020Z/02/0T
DI4 SNO Ga¥ €0° SNOISSTHHOD 0% 980%
0%7°980% 0Z0Z/02/0T 0Z0Z0T6T 6%22-€5-2T% aQyyod ¥IVL DId LZ 10T EONHAAYS ‘MEIGATIIN 9%9€IT O TO
00°9T SEDTIANAS TYHINY
€EHIDOY TZTLLBTHIDIOANT
$E8SE T°6TL6 HDVETIN D0T680 :dT 0Z202/02/0T
TEQSE SOCLTMMIOGATMATIT #NIA 00°9T
00°9T ¥E8SE 020Z/02/0T 020Z0TIZ0T T02Z-28-T0% 0STI-4 QJ0d 6T0Z O ITVATY HATL ONI SIVVd OINY ¥ HTUIL S, AOINAL SHSETT O TO
607989 IIId aQNIM
0T9ZHEDIOANT 020Z2/02/0T
LTISSE IINO ¥4 FD0I¥d FOVIEAY 607989
60°989 LISSE 0Z02/02/0T 0ZOTOTIOL LSTZ-60-509 ‘SEZIS SNOIIVA ‘SIATIHS NS ONIINI¥d NIFIDS ZTOFHL MNT 7PIEIT O T0
TO°TIT6 AIVA ALNNOD
FTYS ADOLSIAIT DL 0202/02/0T
0Z0Z SNO Ad¥ €0° SNOISSIWHOD TO°IIT6
T0°TIT6 020Z/02/01 0Z0ZOTOE 6%22-€5-21¥ agvod JIVd ¥AILS ¥ 10T VHINYWYS ‘S¥DIIANTH €VIEIT O IO
Junouy # od wa3T SuTT uotadransaa sweN HIVA e}

0Z/2T/0T :93®eaA



ATYS AD0LSIATIT DL
0202 NOILVNOJ #DaNc DI4 SNO da¥



TO T9L9 JIVd AINQOD
HIVS MO0LSHEAIT oL 0202/02/0T
0202 SNO da¥ €0° SNOISSIWWOD TO T9LY
TO"TSLS 0202/02/0T 0Z0ZOIST 6¥2Z-€5-21V IY0g ¥IV¥A JHFALS 62 LOT HYIVSI ‘HSI¥Y¥d 6S9E€TT O 10
L 8ZT69 JIVE AINNOD
HIYS MDOLSHEAIT
2L 0Z0Z £€0° SNOISSINWOD dIvod
¥IVd DI4 LE IOT NOII¥YNOQ =OHANL 0Z02/02/0T
DI SNO dd¥ €0° SNOISIKWOD YL 8Z69
¥L°8ZT69 0Z0Z/02/0T 02020TLT 67TT-€S-2TH @ivod ¥IVE DId 9T 10T VYITYINN ‘¥IIIavd 8S9€TT O TO
90°¢8 UIV¥A ALNNOD
0zoz/o0z/0T
NO-QA¥#HDIOANT 30729
90°2S 0Z0Z/02/0T 0Z0ZOT60T 6%2Z-€S-CTY NOIIV¥NOQ ZDANC DI SNO dd¥ ENNVEIT ‘YIIIAYd LS9ETT O TO
L EETOT qTIVL ALNOAOD
HIYS MO0LSHAIT
O&L 0202 NOILUYNOCQ dHDANC SI4 SNO
aay €0° SNOISSIWHWOD aqivod JIVd 0z0Z/02/0T
HNIMS €€ LOT €0° SNOISSIWWOD YL EE€TO0T
PLTEETOT 0202/02/0T 02020162 6%2T-€9-2T7% QIY0H €¥I¥4d ENIMS 87 LOT NOLA¥d ‘SILO 9G69¢TT O 10
S€°52Z6 JIVL ALNAOD
FI¥S ADOLSHAIT DL 00T SNO dAd¥
€0° SNOISSIWWOD q¥v0d ¥IVa ozoz/0zZ/0T
gWYT 2% LOT €07 SNOISSTIWWOD S¢€°52¢6
§S€°59226 0Z0Z/02/01 020201%Z 6¥CZ-£5-21% @IV0od ¥I¥ds dWvI 02 10T IANAT ‘SILO S99¢€IT O I0
SG°ZTLELY9TI SSO¥D AVILAO TYLIJVD
TSLSE 69Z800CHIDIOANI/SEOLS
TSLSE ‘ALIVIYON 99 HILNOI SO LO8Z 0zZ0T/02/0T
TSLSE I¥ LOT ANV ONIAIING TYIVISAANI SS°ZTLELYT
997 2ZLELST TSLSE 0202/0Z/0T 0Z0ZOT8L TT9Z-96-129 A0 ESYHOANA ANVANWOD HILIL DITdNddTd dI0 7S9ETT O TO
0S5°16522Z NOISSIWWOD XLNOOD
1202 X4 40 JAGHALAIS
OL ATAL ¥IYD IS¥IA FHL J04 ALNOOD 0zoz/02/0T
HONVISEOL NI HJDIAYHS NOISNHLXEH 09°T6SZZ
05 t6522 0Z0Z/02/0T 020Z0T9S 1922-S0-T0%  HATIIVIEAO0D HHI J0 IF0JAAS FOI ALISYIAINA FIYLS ODIXHW MEAN €S9€TT O TO
L9°9T FI¥A AINOOD
0z0z/02/0T
SNO adv¥ L9791
L9°9T 0202/02T/0T 02020TSZ 6¥ZZ-€5-217% TTHEEMOD ¥4IV D4 0202 SNO adav FAIODOYN ' SOTIAAN ZG9SE€TT O TO
¥LTS08L ¥IVS AINOOD
Junowy # 0d HIVA ~ # 9DTOAUT wa3I SUIT uot3drInsaa sweN TINA #4D
0T :2bea 0Z0Z/2Z/0T Ol 0Z0Z/%T/0T WO¥A QEININd SMDEHD  OHNILSIT MDIHD (09DFHD) TZ:0T:L 0Z/zZ/0T :@3ed



FHdALS €% LOT €0° SNOISSIWWOD SEETPST
SE€°ETYST 0202/02/0T 020ZO0TILT 6%CZ-€£5-21¥ QEV0g ¥IVA WY 6 10T HAAYL ‘YIEEA 099€TT O TO



£€9°891 AALNID YOINIS ALIVIAOW

0202/0Z/0T
HE€9TSZPP-2E8-SOSHIDOY €5°89T
€9°89T 020T/02/0T 0Z0Z0II¥ LOZTZT-LE-TO¥ 020z ¥HFOLDO TIIE ATHINOW NOILTIOTEOD ISEMO 899€IT O I0
69°€9 NEZD ¥OINIS ATYNIVINAOW
0z0zZ/0Z/0T
g%025882-L%8-S0S#IODY 69°€9
69°€9 0202/02/0T 0Z0ZOIOV L0TZ-LZ-TO0% 0202 ¥AGOIDO TIIE ATHINOW NOILTIOAHOD ISEMO L99ETT O TO
€6°T0T INARLIVIZd QYO¥ AINOQOD
0Z0Z2/02/0T
82800552-8€-509 €6 10T
£6°T0T 0Z0%/02/0T 0Z0Z0TI6€E L0ZZ-09-T0% #IDDY 020ZT ¥AHOIDO TIIE ATHLNOW NOIIWIOAHOD LSAMO 999€IT O TO
§8°9TT INIVH XTIIROD I¥IDIdar
0zoz/0c/0T
g506LETE-PBE-SOSHIIOY S8°9TT
S8°9TT 0Z0Z/0T/0T 0TOZOTISE L02Z2-9T-10% 0Z0Z ¥AFOLDO TITE ATHINOW NOILYIOJHE0D ISAMD $99¢€IT O TO
00-€62 q9¥D ALYHNI 170V
0z0zZ/0T/0T
WI658500-F8E~SOSHIIDY 00°€62
00° €62 0202/02/0T 0T0ZO0TLE L0ZZ-0L-02% 0202 TII9 ATHINOH IFLOIDO NOIIWIOIHOD LSAMD $99€TIT O TO
69°€6 INIWLOTTY H¥Id HIVIS 80°0S INIYH XITIWOD TYIDIANL
08%8ZS9#IDDY 9T8TISOSTHADIOANT
69°€6 §585¢ / / 62Z2-T6-€T¥ NIWNQY =HIIA
80°0§5 $58¢¢€ /7 6222-9T-10% XIIIWOD TYIDIant 020Z/0Z/0T
S585¢ NIWAY AINO LLTETVT
SG8S€E 0Z0ZOTLE SIDNACYd YHAVA XTddNs TIVSIAQ TYILNIANId €99€TIT O IO
Z29°SS INIVW XHTIAWO0D TYIDIANC 65759 NYNZINIYH % SNOILYHIJO 5T°S€ SHIIAI0 FAILVIELS INIRAY
08¥%8ZS9H#IDDY
ST8T-S505% ® -HT8T-SSOSTHEDIOANT
z29°SS / / £0Z2-9T-T0% TYIDIANL YOI SO ANV SIVK
MDIN 0z0Z/02/0T
65799 / /7 9€TT-S9-T0%  VSSTUVW/ZTTIVY/NOSIILS SWIOJIINA S€°9ST
A1 0202/02/0T 02020196 €0TZT-ST-T0% NIWNQY AINAOD SAOW GNY SIVI A7dd0S TIYEIAC TYIINIANID Z99€IT O TO
€€ £€8  ¥HOUd S.NAZTLLID YOINHS
020z/02/0T
02~ID0-6#HADTIOANI 0Z0T £€°E€ES
£€7£€8 0Z02/02/0T 0Z0TOTII9 TLZT-LS-TEY IAFOLDO YOA SHSNIIXE ONINVATY SHDIIANIS TYOICEN NYIIILAGSANA TY9ETIT O IO
SE€€TPST JI¥A ALNQOD
HIYS MDOLSIATT DI 00T SNO
aQd¥ €0 SNOLSSIWWOD Qu¥vod ITIVa 020Z/0Z/0T
JUNOWY # 04 FAIVQ  # SDTOAUT we3r SUTT wotadranssa sweN TIVA #31D

T :abeg 0z0z/2Z/0T OL 0202/%T/0T WOWd THININA SADEHD DNILSIT ADIHD (09DdHD) TZ:0T:L 0z/TZ/0T :83ed



g56600T0S5-78€~-S09H#IODY (AN YA
TL TI9T 02Z0Z/02/0T 0TOTOIZY L0TT-9€E-T0% 0202 ¥IGOLOO TTIE ATHLNOW NOIIVIOJIOD ISIMD 699€TT O 10



dEZ9V0TS-TEB-SOSHILOOY
0Z0Z ¥ALHOLDO TIIH ATHLNOW

0% -99

NOILVEOdHE0D ISEMO

INSNLOTIY JILd JIVLS

0z0z/0Z/0T
0¥ 99

0%°99 0202/0Z/0T 0ZOZOIIS LOZTT-T6-50% 8LIETIT O TO
66°8L ININLOTIVY HITJ HIVLS
0z02/0Z/0T
g7670000-2€£8-S0SH#IDDY 667 8L
66°8L 0Z0Z/0Z/0T 02T0ZOT0S L0OZZ-T6-50% 0202 ¥ALOIDO TIIE ATHLNOW NOILYIOAEOD ILSIMD LLIETT O TO
89°T¥T INZWLOTIY F¥IJ HIVIS
0z0z/02/0T
g9068907-TEG-S0SHILODY 89°1IvT
89°1vC 020Z/02/0T 0Z0ZOT6E¥ LOTZT-T6-907% 0Z02Z JYHIOLDO TIId XTHLNOW NOILYIOJA0D LSHMD SLOETT O TO
L9 TIPS JALNID HOIVASIA-TT6
0202/0T/0T
dI8STE96-F8E-SOSHIOOY L9 TYS
LS T%S 020Z2/0Z/0T 0ZOZOTI8Y LO0ZZT-08-TT6 020C ¥HEIOLDO TTIId ATTHLNORW NOILYIOAI0D ILSHMO SL9€TT O 10
TS99 SHDOIAYHS TYWINY
0zZ0Z/0Z/0T
GLZZLTITS-78E€-S0SHLIDY 197992
187992 0Z0Z/0Z/0T 0Z0Z0TLY L0ZZ-Z8-T0¥ 0202 ¥HEGOLI0 TITg ATHLNOW NOIILVIOAHOD LSAMD ¥LIETT O 1O
0T"6S FAANSYIIL AINNOD
0Z0Z/0Z/0T
g668T8EP-¥BE-S0SH#HILOOY 01" 69
0T°6S 0Z0Z/02/0T 0Z0ZOTSY L0ZZ-0€E-TO0% 0202 ¥YA4OLOO TTIId XATHLNOW NOILYIOJ™OD ILSIMD €LI9ETT O TO
78" 8S AFATD XLNOOD
0202/02/0T
g€S€0807-¥8E-SOSHIIDY ¥8°89
¥8°89 0Z0Z/0T/0T 0TOZOTISH LOTTZT-02-TO0¥% 0202 JEd0LD0 TIId ATHLNOW NOIIVIOIIOD I5HMD ZLO9ETT O TO
0T 6§ YOSSHESSY ALNOQOD
0zZ0Z/02/0T
g668C9€P-78E-S05#IODY 0T"6S
01°6S 0202/0Z/0T 0Z0ZOIvTH L0ZZ-0%-T0% 0202 ¥HEOLDOO TIIH ATHLNOW NOLIVIOIEOD LSIAMD TL9ETIT O IO
€7 06T THADUNVA ALNOOD
0z0Z/0Z/0T
HZ80%6CS-¥8E-S0S#HIIDY €7°06T
E¥ 06T 0202/0Z/0T 0Z0ZOIED LOZZ-0T~TI07% 0Z0Z ¥dE0IL00 TITE ATHLNOW NOILIVIOd¥OD LSaAMD 0L3ETIT O 1O
ZL 192 YRINAD JOINEHS VIDNYLSH
0z0Z/0Z/0T
unowy # 04 HI¥A # soTOoAUT wo1I SUTT uoTadTINS?q SuweN HIYA #3D
zT :abed 0Z0Z/22/0T OL 020Z/%T/0T WO¥EA CEINIEd SEDHHD ONILSIT ADHEHD (0SDHEHD) TZT:O0T:L 0zZ/22/0T :°lea



g0TIS9TE-P8E-SO0SHIODY 8T %TT
8T ¥TT 020Z/0Z/0T 0Z0ZOIZS L022-T6-€1¥ 0202 ¥AE0IO0 TT1Id ATHLNOHW NOTIIVIOd¥0D LSHAMO 6L9ETT O TO



00°008¢ L89S¢E 6Z0Z/0T/0T 0ZOZOTILS ST2Z-26-11% TINVE I¥VId HLIM NOILVISNUORMNI WN 40 SWALSAS TUNDIS ® dNNOS 889¢TT O IO
L V6T SEDIAI0 FAILVILSINIWAY 60°CTT MEETD ALNOOD
OTS6TH#IDDY €ISOLHADIOANT
L P6T €TSSE 0202/02/0T 0Z0ZOTES €022-ST~10% NINQY SONIYOLINOH ATIEIYYNO
0TSETHIDOY TT¥OLHIDIOANT 0z0z/02/01
fAR=3=3 ANTHOYW DNILOA £€8°90¢
60°CTT ZT95¢€ 0202/02/0T 0Z0Z0T8S 80€2-02-2C12 NIETD ONTIOLINOW XTIATLIVASNI WN S0 SWALSAS TYNDIS % aNNOS L8SETT O TO
T0"S9Z¢ AIVA ALNOOD
HIVYS JADOLSIAIT DL 0202 0zoz/02/0T
SNO ad¥ €0° SNOISSIWHWOD T0-g92Ze
10°89¢c 020Z/0Z/0T 020ZOTT 6¥CC-€S-CTI¥ @IVOod AIVA JAFATHH AJIVA € LOT YNYI¥ ‘¥S0S 98%E€TT O 10
SE V618 dI¥E AINAOCD
JI¥S ADOLSHAIT DL 020T SNO
Qd¥ £€0° SNOISSIWWOD qavod dIvd 020z/02/01T
NI €2 IOT €0° SNOISSTIWWOD SE"76T8
SE°¥6T8 020Z/02/0T 02020TIZ 6%2C-€£9-C1I¥ @IY0d ¥IVA WVl 9 1071 TIANIY HIINS $89€TT O 10
T0°0LZ9 JIVE ALNQOD
HI¥S MOOLSHAIT 0z0z/0Z/0T
DI 0TO0T SNO ad¥ £0° SNOISSIWWOD TO 0LZY
T0°0LZS 0zZ0Z/0Z/0T 0ZOZOI8 6¥2C-€5-C1¥ qIY0oe JIVvd WIIALS TT 1OT NEAWYD ‘HIINS ¥89€TT O 10
YL CLYL FIVA ALNNOD
HIVS JDOLSHAIT DL
0202 NOILYNOQ IZDdNL DI SNO
adqv¥ €0° SNOISSIWWOD TIvod dIVA 0zZ0Z/0Z/0T
INIMS 6T LOT €0° SNOISSIWWOD TLTCLYL
TLTCTLYL 020Z/0Z/0T 0202012¢E 672C-€S-CTY qIvod ¥IV¥4 ANIMS § LOT VYIHAOS ‘'OI1IqEs €8SETT O TO
0€°21C INFRLOTIV JIId HIVIS
S6L70000KW 0z20Z/0T/0T
#LIDY ¥PZEVYYOO0ANIH# HDIOANI 0€°21¢
0€°CIc 80%S¢E 0Z0Z/0Z/0T 0TOZOTI6ES TLTT-T6-€T¥ MADIHD GNNOIDMIDYE P ONIJOLINOW Td “ONI ‘SONIGTIOH VERWYS Z89€TT O 10
6L LL YIDYNYIW ALNNOD
9987070 0#IDIOANT HONVIVE ozoz/0z/0T
SNOIAHAd SEXYL SHDIVHD IDYSNH 6L LL
6L7LL £EPSE 020Z/0Z/0T 0ZTOZOTISE TLZZ-0T-T0¥ DNIYOLINCH HSNHEDIT S:d¥HEAINC "ONI ‘SONIATIOH YIWYS T89ETT O TO
19°8¢ AATIAHS XINOQOD
0Z02/02/0T
HGLE0LLZT-¥8E-S0SHIIOY T9°8¢C
T9°82 0202/0T/0T 0Z02O0TES L0ZZ-05-T0% 0202 ¥ILOLDO TIId ATHINOW NOILVIOIYOD ISHAMD 089¢TT O IO
8T "7TIT INFALOTIVY HIId HLVLS
0Z0T/02/0T
Junowy # od [ChA-{a) # S0TOAUT wa3I SUTT uwotadiaosag [weN qI¥d #D
€T :abea 0zZ0Z/ZZ/0T OL 02¢0Z/FT/0T WOHd JIEINIIG SADHHD ONILSIT MDIHD {09DHHD) TZ:0T* 4L 0Z/2Z/0T :=93®va



00°S%¢ LB9SE /7 SITC-T6-11¥ FHOVHEE LNAIWTIOUINI TIV¥O €9Sn 0z0z/02/0T
LBSSE HOLINOW T%° €219



TZ°L0T L69S€E 0202/0Z/0T 020Z0TEQT 6TZZ-16-S0% JANOL NYAD YPIPdH IDVINVACY SSINISOE SHTAVIS $69€TT O TO
9685 AATYHHS ALINNOD
S8960T0L
HIDOY ZZPOELLSTEHIDTIOANT 0zoz/0z/0T
86°0T Y08SE /7 6TZZ-0S-T0% YASNIISIQ HION dN-dod 96°9S
86 %Y 708SE 0z02/02/0T 020ZOIS8 6TZZ-0S-T0% (¥d9) $UAANIG ONIY € uZ IOVINYAQY SSEANISNE SHIJVIS £€69€TT O TO
v9°L8Z NOIIVIISINIHAY INVID
08LSE *8AITO JAANIE TTIVWS
08LSE ‘HASNIASIA LI-ISO0d ‘JHIIVLIS
08LSE ANTIONIMS ‘¥ESNIISIA EAVL
08LSE JOLASEA ‘AYdHSNON SEIAVLS
08LSE NI JFAYd HS04dANGIIION
08LSE ‘EONVEO JTAYd HSOIINATLIOW
08LSE dn-Jdove A¥ALLYE
08LSE HEANNY'IE M00€ INAWINIOIAY
08LSE 1202 “HAYI NOIIDITIAOD NOLIWD 0z0Z/0T/0T
86°6LT 08LSE /7 8TZZ-67-T0¥ 'ADYE 9 WHANIE ONIU-€ aT %9 L8T
99°L0T 08LSE 0Z0Z/02/0T 0Z0ZTOTZL 612Z-67-T0% ‘SaITD JACANIE WAIGHW SETIAVIS AOYCLNTACY SSHNISNE SHTAVIS TE9€IT O TO
66°LLY INIRLIYIHA HONYNII
STPOELLSYES HDOIOANTI
95 LT YI8SE /7 6TZZ-S5-T0% FAVL
88°CE $T8SE /7 6TZZ-SS-T0¥% YAZILINYS ONVH
ZT CTIT YI8SE /7 6TTT-SS-TO0% SYIATOS NOILYDILISSYID
0Z° &8¢ Y18GE /7 6TZZ-SS-T0% SUAATOL NOTILYDIAISSYID
00° 16 yT8SE / / 6Tzz-S5-T10% SEAATOL YITINYH 0z0z/0Z/0T
9§° LT vT8SE /7 612Z-S5-10% SYANIYH DITIYLIN 66°LLY
L9°TT vI8SE 0Z0Z/02/0T 0Z0ZOT89 6TZZ-SS-T107% SYIATOL HITI AHWOTOD ADVINYAQY SSHNISNE SHIAVIS T69€TT O TO
ST 0%L INIWLOTIY TEId HIVLIS
$S9E0-TOHIDOY 96L6EHTDTOANT
T90L8 WN NOHMIOL ILSYE QYOI 0z0Z/02/01T
SIEDIEH NOEYIOL 0T NOILIVLS ¥ ST 0%T
ST 0%t 0Z02/0T/0T 020Z0TIHO0T 6022-16-60% IDIYLSIA ¥0J =ENVIO¥d S$SNOTIVD DT HNYAOdd LSTMHLAOS 069€TT O TO
1% ZS ATINSYTAL AINIOD
0z0Z/80/0T~0202/60/6
XYL SEIJ0D M/€ STIFOD JOTIOD 0Z0Z/02/0T
8ZODHIDOY 6ZLI9V¥# HDOIOANT TP 2S
T¥%° 29 8ZESE 020Z/02/0T 02020199 TZZZ-0€-T0¥ 0 1D B SHOYIIAO ¥RIIOD SWHELSXS Xd0D LSIMHLNOS 689€TT O IO
% €2T9 XYL HSIOXH TAId %%/T
0TS6THIDOVY LOTSASH# HITOANI
I% €97 L89SE / 7 5122-26-11¥ SL000-00-000-0C YIMSHN
00°056T L89SE / /7 STZZT-26-T1¥ HOSYT NYWAININOL SUNOH
L89SE HSNIDIT
00°S0T L89S¢E /7 §1ZT-T6-1T% EONYNEINIVH SSEIAXE ALIDOTHEA
L89SE TIATCMLIOS
00 S5ZS LB9SE /7 STZZ-26-TT¥ NOIIUDITAAY INIWIDYNVW ALIDOTIA
00°S¢ L89SE / 7 ST2ZT-26-TI¥ NOIIDINNOD MIOMLAN IJENNOD Dd
Junowy # 0od FI¥Ad  # 9OTOoAUT welI BuTTy uotadranssg SweN FINA #2310
YT :obeq 0z0Z/2T/0T Ol 0Z0Z/%T/0T WO¥d QEINI¥d SADEED  ONILSIT MDHHD {(09DHHD) TZ:0T:L 0Z/TZ/0T :®83ed



TC LOT L69G¢E
127 LOT L69S¢E

/ 61TZ-16-S0% JANOIL MOTIEA ¥YPIvdH ozoz/0Z/0T
/ 612Z-16-90% YHANOL YINADYW ¥PI¥dH £€9°G918

~ N
~



669€TT O TO

L9791 020Z/0¢/0T 0T0TOTET 6v2Z-€S-2TV TIIEMOD ¥IV¥A DI 00T SNO ad¥ TIYANAY “HVISTAS
L9 9T JIV¥E ZINQOD
0202/02/0T
NO L9791
L9°9T 0z0Z/02/0T 0Z0ZOT9 6%2Z-€5-¢Ty Q¥ TIFEMOD ¥IVd DL 0202 SNO aav =EI00¥E ‘UVASTAS 869€TT O IO
8L°€Z¥T SIAIZDTY §S0¥D 8/T ANZ
0Z0Z/02/0T
ATOM/TYDIATN HIYWNI 8L ETYT
8L ETVT 020Z/02/0T 0Z0ZO0TT6 €62Z-6T-7I¥ ¥Z8LZ-80-0TI#TDOTOANT AONYINGWNY TOTIIANS L69ETT O IO
LT 0T%T SIJIEDEY SSO¥H 8/T ANZ
0z02/02/0T
¥P9ET-60-0CZIHIDTOANT LT 0T%T
LT 0T%T 0Z0Z/02/0T 0Z0Z0T06 £62Z-6T-%1¥ HOIAONINWOQ TYDIQHW FLYHANI FIONYIQERY J0IIIINS 969€TT O 10
89°08Y% XYL ESIDXE H¥Id 3%/T
678%6 EHIDOY
§5°zg 8695¢€ / 7/ 6122-26-TT¥% SAIYOEIITD
8695¢€ MSEA DNIANVIS
L6°S€T 8695¢ / 7 6122-26-11T¥ FTEYLSOLAY LHOIHH TYIIVLDATR
8695¢€ WANYW DI TIHIOT
869S¢€ azd ’s¥EaIod
657 1€ 8695¢€ / 7 6122-26-11% NOILVDIAISSYID MOOLS Qw0
S6°1T 8695¢€ /7 6122-26-T1¥ SAGOTAANT wE€TXu0T 0z02/02/0T
¥9°68 8695€ /7 6TZZ-26-TT¥ qNTd ‘SIAATOS NOII¥OILISSYID 89°08%
8689 869S€ 0202/02/0T 020Z0T90T 6TZZ-26-TT¥ MOVIE ‘ETYR €/FTIVH ¥ 950 9T FOVINYAQY SSINISNG SIIAVILS S69€TIT O 10
€5°518 INIWLOTTY FATS FIWLS
67876 EHIDDY
L69SE SO¥d HSYAL
0L"8 LE69SE /7 0ZZZ-T6-50%  TIVWS NOTIVD ¥ QIZIHSIOUO dYID
L6ISE MOVE A0 DONYH
L69SE WOO¥E ® HSN¥E ISOJUOd-ILTNW
9%-zz L69S€ /7 022Z-16-S0% INFOEALAA HSIA ¥ALIO NMYQ
9% 8T L69S€E /7 0Z2T-T6-5S0% WOO¥E HSNA FOVAENS HONOY w¥T
8T %1 L69S€E / /7 0Z2z-T16-50% X&/9 ‘SHONOES €nNdDS ALNA AAVEH
L69S¢€ NOLIYD /¥ ‘IAINVATD
§9°§5¢ L69S€ /7 0Z2Z-16-S0% J00Td TYNOISSHIONd HAIMISYOD
L69SE YEANYITD SSYID
$T°8 L69GE /7 02Z2-16-50% ONINYOZ TYNOISSHAONd NOLHOIID
L69S¢€ MOYd/¥ ‘EILLOE AVddS
LE9SE *Z0 TE AIY A71ddns FOL MONS
95- €€ LEISE /7 7 8%2Z~16-S07 TEMOL ¥AAIVE IATHS-V-HSOOHD ILIODS
08°92T L6ISE /7 8%ZZ-16-50%  MO¥d/Z ‘dSI¥M EATT TING HTLSEAN
68°ZT L69SE / 7 61ZZ-16-50% MO¥E/Z 70 0T ‘¥HLSOA IIV
L63SE MOV¥d/zT ‘INIOA
IS5 G LEISE / /7 6TZZ-16-50%  ENIL ‘JIINIVA INIANVIIEI FIJEVYHS
L69S€ NOLIVYD/ZT
66" %Z L69S€E /7 6TZZ-T16-50% ‘HLIHM ‘¥IANTE ONI¥-€ aT
€67 ST L69SE / 6122-16-50% HDNOd TIONHAS SHTIAVILS
797 L9T L69SE / / 6122-16-50% FENOL AOVIE VvIvdH
Junowy od HIVA  # 9DTO0AUT w3l SUTT uotadransaqg sweN HIVA #ID
ST :abed 0202/2Z/0T OL 020Z/%I/0T WO¥A JIINI¥E SMDFHD  ONILSIT MDIHD (09DEHD) TZ:0T:L 0Z/2z/0T :33ea



0zZ0Z/0Z2/0T
SNO davy L9°9T



L9791 FIVA AINQOD
0z02/02/01T
SNO aQy L9 91
L9791 0z0Z/02/0T 020T0TS 6%ZC-ES~2CT¥ TIEEMOD ¥I¥A D4 020T SNO dav AHTIIVE ‘dOdATYM 80LETIT O 1O
0S°L8T AIDOYNYH ALNNOD
£T08F0THIIOY TZBISEZ 0z02/0Z/0T
ANT# HDIOANI HAEA HONVITIWOD 0S°L8T
0S°L8T 0202/02/0T 0ZOZOILS TLZEZ-0T-TO¥% ATHINOW 4 NIWAY ATHLNORW SAAOMTDOVM LOLETT O TO
8T GTE0¥ HIVD HIVWNI LIO0Y
0202/0Z/0T
TOTOOLEETSO9S 8T STE0H
81T STE0% 020Z2/0Z/0T 0Z0ZOTZ6 €LTZ-0L-0CV #IDIOANT HOIAONIWOC-TY¥DITHN TONI ‘dno¥d TTYOICHEW WNN 90LETT O 10
00°0CT JYIINED HDIVISIA-TI6
0202/02/0T
co0-0zZT
00°0TT $ZB8GE 020Z/02/0T 0Z0ZOTIOL 692Z-08-116 HEA XO€ Od TVANNY AALSYHRLSOd "S°0 SOLETT O IO
0070058 TADYNYN XINOOD
ZI# IIWYHEd FIWY MINGH#LODOVY 0zZ0Z/0Z/0T
LTESE Z0-0Z2AA-DI dd¥ LOVILNOD 0070058
00°0058 LPESE 0202/0Z/0T 0TOTOTHL 9022-0T-10% STIIE XYL 0Z0T ¥OI IDYILSOI YALSYNLSOd "S- 0 HOLEIT O TO
SE°S5969 IV ALNNOD
€0° SNOISSIWWOD T¥v¥Ood dIVA JY0D 0z02/0Z/0T
8T LOT SNO dd¥ €0° SNOISSIWIWOD SE€°5996S5
SE°596S 0Z0Z/02/0T 0ZT0ZO0T6 6%2Z-€S~2T¥ QIY0og dIVA LY¥0D L IOT HSYHD ‘OTIILNdL €0LETIT O IO
0S"8%L XYL HSIOYHE HEI4 $%/1
0zZ02/02/0T
OTT#IDIOANT FDYSH ANY SHSNADIT 05°8%L
09°8%L 0zZ02/0Z/0T 0Z0ZTOTSOT TLZZ-C26-TT¥% HOLVASIA dII90W HDIOAE ALNQOD HIONVIHEOL COLETT O 1O
£6°PTSE INEWILIVAEd QY0¥ XINAOD
L8TT
#IDDY 0Z0CT-0€-60 NI #IDIOANI 0z0Z/0Z/0T
LOPSE INTHAINTGH a¥oy NV £€6°%1SE
£6°PTISE LO¥SE 0202/02/0T 0Z0Z0TI8 ¥¥22-09-20% dOHS ¥04 SHITAdAS ONY SId¥d X1ddNS OLNV SHSTYdIIINAL LI TOLETT O TO
L9°9T FIV¥A RINNOD
0z02/0Z/0T
SNOQQY L9°9T
L9°9T 0Z0ZT/0Z/0T 0Z0ZOL¥ 6%2Z-€£5-TT¥H TTAGMOD ¥IVA DI 0Z0Z SNO AA¥ NWOLOY ‘¥ENSTXS 00LETT O TOC
L9°8T JIIV ALNOOD
AUNOWY % o4 FIVA # 90TOAUT ws3T SUTT woTa3dTINsSaq SuwreN | HING #4D
ST :obeg 020Z2/22Z/0T OL 020Z/%T/0T WO¥d CHINIId SADHHD DNILSIT ADHHD (092HFHD) TZ:0T*:L 02/22/0T :33eq



GWYT 0% LOT €0° SNOISSIWNWOD SE€TELTL
sg€reLeL 0202/0Z/0T 020Z0I%L 6%22-€9-21% qdv0od dIvd gWvl 1£ LOT INNYID ‘NIYIYM 60LETT O TO



TELOL /7

86°€V6€69

SET

188 INAWINYIEd aVOd ALNAOD
LEVLEHIOOVY £V6TI6HEDTOANT 0202/02/0T
Lesse JATION I 88
I 88 LZ8SE 02Z0Z/02/0T 0Z0ZOT66 ¥¥2Z-09-207 TEEHM TEELS CALINTY V04 MOWATH DT INSHAINDE SYIAATH ¥ ZILETT O 10
09 €211 SHDIANES TYWINY
LOB6SHEDIOANT
00°8T ZSLSE /7 9£2Z-28-10% SHZIS TXZ ¥O4 IOUYHOAN
ZSLSE 0001 /M
00°88% 2SLGE /7 9£22-28-T0% SIYIHS OT0& HFATETIS ONOT S.NIW
TSLSE 0DOT /M
0T s€g ZSLSE / 7/ 9£ZZ-28-T0%  SINIHS OTIOd HAXATS LIOHS S NIW 0202/02Z/0T
zsLse 0907 /M 09°€2TT
0S° 282 zsLsE 0202/02/0T 0ZOZOIEL 9€£2Z~28-10% SIMIHS OTOd HARITS LMOHS S.NEWOM “ONI SOTHAVMD VIZ IILEIT O IO
10 TI€6% dIVA XLNNOD
TIVS ADOISIATT DI 0202/02/0T
020 SNO QQ¥ £0° SNOISSIKWOD TO TE6Y
T0 Ig6% 0Z02/02/0T 0Z0ZO0TL 6v2Z-£5-21% Quyod ¥IVL GW¥I T LOT THOVD ‘AXKUM OTLEIT O IO
SETELZL WTYA ALNAOD
TTYS MDOLSHAIT DL 020ZT SNO
aav £€0° SNOISSIWWOD QU¥vOs MIVA 0202/02/0T
Junouy # od AI¥E  # SDTOAUT wa3r sutTT uotadransaa swey 2IYA #31D
LT :abed 0Z0%/ZZ/0T OL 0Z0Z/¥T/0T MO¥d QEININA SMDEHD  OHNILSIT ¥DIHD (09DHHD) TZ:0T:L  0Z/ZZ/0T :@1eq



612Z-6%-107%

00° 899°LOT HOIAAO TYIANAD - S5HIIJ4ANS

00~ 86°6LT dIN0HE/XIA/NINA 812Z-6%-T0%
00" €9°5% SNOILVDINQWNNODHETIL L02ZT-6%-10%
00" LT EEE NOILVILSINIWNAY LNTID LAdTT >+
00" S8°8T¢ SNOILVOINOWKODHTIL L0TZ-0%-10¥%
00" $8°81IC YOSSISSY ALNNOD LIIAT %+
00 £€59°89T SNOT.LYO INAWWODETEL L0ZT-LE-TO?
00" €5°89T INIVH JHLNID JOINIS ALIVIEOW LA *
00- 2L°19¢ SNOILVDINOQWRODHTAL L02Z-9€-T0%
00" L 19T INIVA JEINED JMOINAS VYIDNVISH IIHT#
00" v zs ONISIIIEACQY/ONIHSTIENd /ONILNIEG T2ZZ-0€-10%
00° 6L L6E SNOILVDINOAWNODHETIL L0ZZ-0€-T0%
00-° S9°¥9T INIVH INHFWAINOHE - SIOVIINOD €0cZ-0€-T07
00~ S8°¥%I9 THINSYHIL AINAQOD LAHT % »
00~ 69°¢€9 SNOI.LVD INOWNODHETEL L022-LZ-10%
00" 69°€9 INIVA JALNAD JOINHS JIUVNIV.INAOW LAddd»*
00° Y6 0%V ONISILIEAQY/ONIHSITINd /ONIINIIEI 1222-TC-T0%
00~ 76 0%V SNOILOITH LA * »
00 68 %11 SNOILVOINNNACOITIAL L0TZ~0C~T0%
00" 68 71T AEHETD ALNOOD LA * *
00° 80°09 dadvd - SHITIANS 62CZ-9T-10%
00° S8°91T SNOILVD INOWNODITEL L0ZT-9T-T0%
00" c9° 88 INIVH INIWIINOE - SIDVAINOD €022-9T-T0¥%
00" s8-zcee HONYNALNIVA XHTIWOD TYIODIANL AT % %
00° LL™ QS OALS /AQIING-SUTVAEY ¥ EDNYNALNIYH STCZ-ST-TO¥
00- 88°6CC INIVA LNINGINOE - SIOVIINOD €02C-ST-10%
00~ $9°08¢ NYNZINIVH SHEDTIAJ0 FAIIVILSINIWNGY LIdTT* *
00" TT TOS SHOTA¥ES HHHLO - LOYIELNOD TLZZ-0T~T0%
00~ Qs 8%¢ SNOIIVD INOWHNODETEL LOZZ-0T-T0%
00" 00°005’8 FOVLSOL 90CZ-0TI-TO0¥%
00" c6° 9% INIVW INIWIINDHE - SIDVILNOD £€022-0T-T07
(o £9°56%°6 HIDUYNYR ALNNOD LT >+
00" 89°00T dIN0HE /X144 /Nand 8TCZ-80-T0%
00~ 80°T6 SNOILVOINOWNODHTHL L022-80-10%
00° T0"6TT INIVH INTWIINDE - SIOVILNOD £022-80-T0%
00- LLT0oTE DNINOZ » ODNINNVIJ iRcicle gy
00~ 0S"165°'ze gDI440 NOISNALXE - LOYILNOD T92Z-50-T0%
00° 00°0SZ’9 YAEAE - LOWILLNOD 09¢Z-S0-TO0¥%
00- 0Z"I0T SNOILED INOWNODHETHAL LOTZ-S0-TO07%
00° [ - A NOILVSNAIIWOD INAWAOTAWINO 80TC-S0-TO0¥%
00" €0°%SL’9¢€ NOISSIWWOD ALNAOD prcclet ¥
00" 6669708 aNNd TVIANID IYLOL* ¢
00-° 86 EV6 €69 *¥x TELOL ONTID »+

SLIGHID SLIFHT

020Z/22/0T OL 020Z/%¥T/0T WOIEA JEINI¥d SADIHD

NOILZNIgIdFLSIA

8T:CT:L

oz/zz/0T

:938q



00° 96°696°T SNOILVOINQWWODHTIEL £L022-05-10%
00" 65°996°¢€ JATIHHS ALNAOD Idd0x*



00~
00~
(100

00"

00"

00-
00~

00~

00"
00"

00°
00"
00"
60"
00"

co-
00~

8%2¢-16-807%

0Z02Z/22/0T OL 0Z0Z/%T/0T WO¥A TIININI SUDHHD

NOILNHEIILSICA 8221 L

0z/22/0T

66761 ALAAYS - SHITIANS

6T°96T SNOILVOINNWNODHTEL L02Z-T6-807
8T 91¢ LNIWLOTIV JdId HIVLS LI %
81 912C GIn £ LOIYLSIA TYLOL*» *
¥6°2S SNOTLYOINNWNODETAL LOZZ-T6-LOY
¥6°¢S ININLOTIV H¥Id HIVLS IIHA* %
¥6°CS ain T LDIELSIA INLOL* *
ZY €66°T ALIZAVS - SHEIT44ANS 8%ZZ-T6-90%
88°9¢CT IVDIQEN - SEITIINS 0€2Z-16-307%
IR ARARA SNOILYOINAWWKODHTHL L02Z-16-90%
TSzEE'T INARLOTTY FITA HLVLS IdHT**
IS 2EE’T qda ¢ LOIFLSIA ILLOL >
0£°86T ALFAVS - SdITddANS 8%CZ-T16-50%
65°LOT DNINVATID - SHIIAANS 02Z2Z-T6-S0%
857875 HOIAA0 TYIENAD - SHITIANS 6TZZ-T6~50%
8Z°66S SNOTLYD INNNNODETHL L0TZ-16-50%
SLTEST'T LNENLOTIV dIIA HLVELS ircrclef 3
SLTESTT qda S LOIELSIA IYLOL* +
€8°8%¢ dOHS - SHITIANS 0SZZ-13-207%
£€8°8%¢ dOHS av¥0¥ ALNNOOD LdEd» *
86 %€ ALEAVS - SHITAANS 8¥CC-09-20%
LO°€09°€E AYINTHOVA-SEIVATY ¥ FDONYNHINIYEN ¥¥CC-09-20%
LY 8TT'T SNOT.LVYO INNWWODHETHEL L0TZ-09-20%
8T "¥99 INIVN INEWIINDE - SIDVIINOD €02Z-09-207%
0L 0E¥’S ININLIVAHEA Y0¥ ALNAOD LT * »
€5°6L9"S aNQd avox TELOL» +
09°€2T’T SWIOAINN - SAIIILNS 9ETT-2T8-TO0¥
T9°0T ILEM - SHILITIILN 0TZZ-ZB8-TO0¥%
L9 LES SNOILYD INONHODHTAL L0TZ~28-T0%
¥0°00S°T SHTIDIHAA - SYIVATY ® FONUNHINIYIN T0CT-Z8-T0%
2T 8LE ADVWEYHE - SHITIANS STIZ-2Z8-T0%
¥0°0SS‘¥% SADIAYAS TYWINY LITT* %
69799 SWIOAINN - SHIT44NS 9€CT-S9-T0¥
LO 905 8T SADIA¥ES LI - LOVALINOD €T2Z-S9-10%
8E " ¥ZT'E SNOILVD INQWWNODHTIL L0TT-S9-T0%
¥0 96912 HONVYNHINIVA ? SNOILWNIJIO LTI x>
¥S°S% SNOTLLYDINNWNODETAL L0OZTZ-95-T0%
¥8T Sy AANIOLLY LITd« %
T% LSL FOI4A0 TYIANID - SHITIANS 61ZZ-S5-10%
FLOTIT SNOILYD INOWWODHTHL L02Z-59-10%
9¢ ES INIVA INAWNIINDE - SIDVILNOD €02T-SS-T07%
IR ARAR INANLIVITA HSONVNIL IIHA *
89 €08 SHDIAYHS TYNOISSHIOEd - IDTIALNOD CLZZT~0S-T0¥
S96° 161 E0I440 TYIENAD - SHITIANS 6T2C-0S-T0%

SLICHEYD SLIgad

t91ed



Y€ 2TLO'T

dda ¥ IOIELSIA

IVLOL » *




00" 00°000°0€ SHTOIHDHA -~ 0D 819¢-€8~709
00" ACREA SATOIHIA - SYTIVAHY ¥ HONYNIINTITR T0CTZ-€8-%02
00° L9°Z90°0€ XYL SKHE/SNOIIYDINNWRCD LIHO»
00" L9°290°'0€ aNQA ISNAEIEd TIAID TELOLx »
(o 96°TTV SNOI.LVD INOWNODHTAL L0ZZ-%L-0C%
00" 96°T1I¥ SYANOSIId 40 NOILVILIOdSNVIL LI % »
00" ST 9¥ SNOILYDINNWNODHTAL L0TC-EL-0CF
00° 7S 9% DNIFOLINOW ALINNKAOCD LI x>
00~ Q0-€gé6c SNOLIYD INOWNODHETHL L0OZT-0L-0T%
00~ 8T STE'0% TYOIAEN SLVWNT ELTCT-0L-0C%
00" 00°06 SHLVWNI 40 HIv0 CTLTZ-0L-0C%
00" 8T 869207 FIYD HILVHANI LI0AY LAHd*
00° 89 GST’ 1% aNOI TIVD TELOL*» »
00° 8T 98 YIIYM - SEILITIIO 0TZZ-16-8T7%
00" ¥6°29 SNOILYDINNNNODHTHL LOTZ-T6-8TYV
00" ZT°601 INANLOTIY HII4 HLYLS LA *
00" ZT°60T ddn 9 LOIELSIA TYLOL* *
00" S6°€€8°C SHIVID TYOICIW LNIDIONI €6CTT-6T-%17
00° zLT80L LS T00d ILHN HIVD ALIAVS T622-6T-%1¥%
00~ L9°Zz%S‘09 XYL SLAIEDHEE SSO¥D 8/1 ANT Ldddx*
00° L9°2%S'09 ONOd INIDIANT TELOL ¥ +
00~ 0€°21T SEDIA¥HES ¥YIHLO - IIOWIAINOD TLTCZ-T6-€1¥
00° 69°¢€6 ¥Id¥d - SEITIANS 6TCT-T6-€TY
60~ YST0ET’T SNOILVD INNWWODHI TAL L0ZZ-T6-€T¥
ao- LV E%E SHIDIHAA - SYIVAHYE ¥ HONYNIINIVIN T0CC-T6~€1¥
00-° 00°08L'T INANILOTIV HATA HLVLS LATA» »
[eXehe 00°08L'T NINAVY INIWLIYIIT JIId IVLOL*
00~ 80°86S°T SEOIAYAS ¥HHLO - IOYILLNCD TLZZ-ES-2TY%
00" 9L°88S'9LT YIVA AINOOD IV SHIVS TUYNINY 6%CT-£5-21¥
00" TL 68L NILS/AIING-SUIVIEL ¥ HONYNAINIYH STCTC-€S-CT¥
00- SS°9L678LT dIVd ALNQOD IdHT* *
00" SS°9L6°8LT IV XINOOD IVILOL**
00" 0S°8%L SHEDIAY¥ES ¥YAHLO ~ ILOVILNOD TLZZ-T6-11%
00" I¥ " 8T6 T ALIAVS - SHITIANS 8%CT-T6-11¥
00~ 89°08Y HOIALO TTVIEANED - SHITIANS 6TZ2-26-1T¥%
00 TI¥ €2T’'9 NJLS/ATING-SITVATE B HINYNILNIVA STCZ-C6-TTV
00~ 00°TLZ 6 X¥1 HSIDXE SdId %%/T LIHT =+
00" 00°1LZ'6 aNOd NOILDHIO¥E HII4L ALNNCD IVLOL+ »
00° SZ°0%T ANVIONUd /SYD TYIALYN - SHILITILIA 60C2-T6-60%
00° LT CLT SNOILVOINAWWKODHTHL LOTZ-T6-60%
00" Z676SL°T SHIDIHAA - SEIVAHEE B HDONYNIINIVW T0ZZ-T6-60%
00" e zLo‘e INHNLOTTIVY HIId HLYLS LI« *
SLITIID SLIgAd
0Z0T/2T/0T OL 020Z/$T/0T WOEd QHINI¥A SUDIHD NOIZNEgIYd¥LSIC 82:CT:L 0Z/TT/0T :®3eq



£9°T€EL aNNA WYID0Ed IMa TYILOL* »




00" 86 " €¥6 ‘€69 +» STYLOL ANV x»
00" 86 €¥6 €69 MNVE S0 TOMNVE
[o]old 00-02T SAEA/$ENA/SNOTIITEOSENS 69ZZ-08-T16
00" 29°£98°T SNOTIIYDINAWHCOHTHL L02Z-08-TT6
00" z9 €86°1 AAINID HOIVASIA-TT6 IATAx »
00" z9°€86°T aNnd TT6-ADNTDITWE TYIOL* *
00- 00" 9%2 SNOILYDINOWNODZIIL L02Z-%8-069
00" 00°9%2 TZAI IOVIINOD AQ IdIA x>
00" 9T 28t SNOILYDINNWNODE AL L0TZT-60-069
00" 9T Z8T LTI ANIM IATT**
00" ST-8CY INYID FONATOIA DILSHEHOQ TYLOL % »
00" 62" TS 4IN0H/XId/NEnd 8TZZ-L0-GLY
00° ENEN SNOIIVDINAWHODTTLL L0ZTZ-LO-SLY
00" £8°96 ONISSHIAAY TYINT IdAA**
00° £8°96 ONISSHIAAY TWINY TVIOLx *
00° €€ €€8 SEDIAYHES ¥EHLO - LOVILNOD TLTT-LS-TEY
00" €€ €€8 WYID0dd 5:NEZILID ¥OINES IdAT* *
00" €€ €€8 aNNd S NIFZILID HOINES TTLOL %
00" ¥6°28L T IDNALSNODEE/ NOTIDNELSNOD YOI -0D €192-~96-129
00" ss-zLELoT SINFWIAOYIWI ¥ SONIAIIING -~ 0D T19Z2-96-129
00" 6% GST’'692 X1 SIJIZDEE SSOED AVILNO TYLIJYD IJEO* *
00" 67" SST’692 XL SIAIEDHEY SSO¥D AVILNO TYLIAYD TYLOL* x
00" . LET 00V YHINTEG /IIIOANOD - SHITIANS S222-%6-029
00" LE 007 D X1 SI4IEDHE SSOUD TENLONUILSYIINT IIHA**
00" LET00% % I¥D HIALDAALSVIINI ALNNOD THLOL * +
00" 60°2IT HOVIOLS HENTHOVWN DNILOA 80€£2~-02-2T9
00- 9€°Z6L INIVW INSWAINDH - SIOTILNOD £022-02-219
[s1ely S% $06 HIYETD ALNOOD IdHOx ¥
00" ST %06 aNnd INZREINOE S MIITD TYLOL*»
00" LT7S£2'T 4IN0A/XTd/NEnd 8TZ2-0E-609
00° LT S€T'T AHAOSYALL AINNOD LIAECx ¥
00~ LT GET'T HEA S YHINSVANL TIIOL + »
00" 14 SNOIILYDINANKODTTIAL L02Z-2ZT-509
00- 75 S¥ TZXAI INVID TY¥DOOT IMA LAdFAx»
00" 60°989 STYIVELIVN HOVIALNO - STITIA0S LSZZT-60-S09
00" 607989 IIId aNIM LA *»
SLIATID SIIEAA
0202/2Z/0T OL 020Z2/%T/0T WOIA QAININL SHDITHD N0OILNdEI®ELSIA 8Z:ZT L 0Z/2Z/01 :33ed



Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11-4



10
11
12

13
14
15
16

17
18
19

20
21
22

23
24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

36

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2020-

DISPOSTION OF TORRANCE COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, in the course of providing services to the people of Torrance County, it is
necessary at times to dispose of property belonging to the County; and

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 13-6-1 et seq. enumerates specific requirements for
the disposal of County property; and

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners adopted the
Torrance County Property Disposition Policy (Resolution R 2020-07 ) (“Policy”) that provides a
process by which Torrance County may dispose of County property in accordance with NMSA
1978, Section 13-6-1 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Policy, Torrance County Department Heads or Elected
Officials provided a list of property that included computers, other related computer equipment,
and Sheriff’s Department firearms for review by the Property Disposition Committee
(“Committee”); and

WHEREAS, the Committee reviewed and approved the proposed disposition of
computers, other related computer equipment, and Sheriff’s Department firearms in accordance
with the Policy.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the proposed property disposition is
hereby approved and included in the minutes of today’s Board of County Commissioners
meeting; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County, upon final disposition, may remove
the above-mentioned property from any current inventory list as directed by NMSA 1978,
Section 13-6-1 et seq. and the Policy.

DONE THIS 28" DAY OF OCTOBER 2020.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION
County Attorney Kevin McCall, District 1
Attest:

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3



Torrance County

Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

LE9%, 1000
Yew pensS

Date: Jo~ Y=o

o
Requesting Department: 0}7&«7‘&4‘.}/{; /

Property Subject of Request(‘,ﬁm'm, /yrj/ Lemg, %y e, ',M/

Property Disposition Committee

Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official. /
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. >

3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: G eren 9 g™
ek Seolilre !

/

4 | Committee verified current resale or market value. v

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified o / 4
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the v A
title. y

Committee Notes:

}9@7,\/\7 'ﬁf C/ltf?z“f"/"’\ M)& #-rf/ a{i',’voj
apersy g S0

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
'(Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | f REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
a Do NOT dispose
a Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations Yes No

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested

o Do NOT dispose . \
o Dispose, as amended by Committee: /

County Manager: \mu—% ﬁm@ / 16. 14 2020

Operations Manager: ;>4 CQ,/ \ﬁ

Finance Director: ////%L/
z =



To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

[ XN R~ RO8

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000;

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | If LGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | IfLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.

[0}




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required Date Completed
Completed By

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed.

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF.,

5_| Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

sy
£9y, 140% ,
ety hiened

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Nick Sedilo
A. Department: Operations/IT

2. Type of Disposition:
A, REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale L__lExchange I:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D SaleD Exchange |:| Donate Other: Destruction

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Old out of date equipment

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction: N/A

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: computers, printers, monitors, scanners, other misc it equipment
2) Location of Personal Property: Storage Conex north side of building
3) Photos Attached:[ Jhard copy [ igital emailed to: joliver@ienm.us
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number: 00010351, 00029, 00186, 00287, 00010235
5) Year manufactured: multiple
6) Make/Model: nfa
7) VIN/Serial Number: see attached list
8) License Number: n/a
9) Mileage: Ma
10) Current Resale or Market Value: n/a

11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [/TNo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000) ,
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not alloy

Department Head’s Signature:




SOLOHd dIHJVLLY J3S «

SATAVD "ISIA SIX0T T «

IDVIOLIS-XINOD ¥00d  IDIAYIS NI HIONOT ON SANVYHE SNOIYVA Sd0DISAA 9T «

A9VIO0ISXINOD d40O0d  IDIAYIS NI ¥IDNOT ON SANYYE SNOVA SHOLINOW 6¢ »

3DVIOLS-XINOD ¥00d  3IDIAY3S Ni HIONO1 ON efu Y3INRd d01IS3A 0ST8 LHVYINSOLOHd dH

dOVIOLS-X3INOJ d400d  3DIAY3S NI ¥3ONOTON efu 13M¥3aSVT ¥IHI0H¥G MAD0786-DdN

JOVUYOLS-XINOD ¥00d  IDIAYIS NI HIONOT ON efu HIINRd dOIS30 00980¥d 131401440 dH DTINGYZEND
JOVHOLS-XINOD d400d  JDINY3S NI ¥YIDNOT ON efu H3LNIdd dOIXS3A 009804dd 131301440 dH MSTX3DCPND
dOVHOLS-XaNOD d400d  3DIAY3S NI 43ONOTON e/u dO1dV1-€ETCdH LNAZTEBNND  SEZOTO00
IDVYOLS-XINOI ¥0O0d  JDINY3S NI ¥3IONOTON e/u dOLdV1-200T NOAT DVdINOD r40rZ40MveXs £82000
3DVYOLS-XINOI ¥400d  3IDIAYIS NI ¥IONO1 ON e/u dOL1dVv1- 2007 NOAT DVAINOD PVZIZAUNEEXE 981000
IDVHOLSXINOD ¥400d  IDIAYIS NI HIDNOT ON B/u dOLdV1 - AVMILYD C70000VLVINT 62000
IDVYOLSX3INOD 400d  3IDIAY3S NI YIONOT ON e/u dOLdV1-d0958 X004 3473 dH AZ1¢8EC80S

A9VH0O1S-XINOD d00d IDIAYIS NI HIDNOT ON e/u Nngs80se  TSEQT000
: RIS  E - JOUOHIpUG):

S o FEmS o FEE



| ALBUQUERQUE
| COMPUTER & ELECTRONICS
RECYCLING, CO.

DATE: 10/21/2020

3726 Hawkins St NE, Albuquerque, NM 87109
Phone (505) 990-3732
Admin@ABQrecycling.com

TO Nick E. Sedillo, NMCPRM
Operations Manager
Risk Manager/Safety Officer
www.torrancecountynm.org
0: 505.544.4310
¢: 505.315.5888

N DESCRIPTION ' : QTY RATE LINE TOTAL
Collection pick up fee. 1 $150.00 $150.00
Recycling per pound for low grade scrap
i.e printers, LCD monitors, keyboards and | 500 lbs .30 $150.00
mice
Hard drive data destruction 32 $6.00 $192.00
Certificate of Data Destruction 1 $25.00 $25.00

ToTAL | $557.71

Estimate prepared by: Samuel Laing

This is a quotation on the goods named, subject to the conditions noted below: Describe any conditions pertaining to these prices and any
additional terms of the agreement. You may want to include contingencies that will affect the quotation.

To accept this quotation, sign here and return:

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!




AT

LRI RR TR A1 O0TE







W

b

g










Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Date:/O~Y 20 20
Requesting Department: 5% @/‘Q&F

Property Subject of Request: ﬁ (lopmy

Disposition Type:

[. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official. v
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. 8

3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition (ﬁtangible
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: o, hof
Ven) Pk by Jeremy lives SANo b seoiile

4 | Committee verified current resale or market value. v
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. M

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the

title. A4

Committee Notes:

ﬁmwﬁ bc,\:z e)(che,»/w( &rna/ £ire canS W;ﬂ\ Veadar

,Q;./ pwdv}e Newr F’N‘e com §

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations Yes No
1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL propetty, committee verified current resale or market value.
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable,

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations Yes No

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o1 Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose

o Dispose, as amended by Committee: /—:\

.'

1

.\ -
County Manager: QM /éﬂ%,j, —W/O\.'}/ 9. 125(020
o

Operations Manager: - -

T——y

Finance Director: W
e



To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (I.GD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable, (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable, (WASP — Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

N[N

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed,

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | If LGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | If LGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 [ Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Yeats;

Action Required Date Completed
Completed By

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed.

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF.

5_| Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£ar, 1999 o0 /

Ll MERY

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange [:'Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange D DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:
To purchase needed flrearms and field squlpment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Ruger

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Ruger
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Ruger M77
7) VIN/Setial Number: 74-05498 \{S
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500
11) Grant Purchase: [Iyes [ZINo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: W KM/M’\ Date: z)g/ 1% / '20,}0



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA4 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange I:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

[___] Sale Exchange [:l Donate[:] Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase neaded firearms and field equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
RIFLE

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: LAR
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Aftached: [/]hard copy [(Higital emailed to:
4y Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: GRIZZLY
7) VIN/Serial Number: X00022ly \% 3>
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500
11) Grant Purchase: [lYes [Y]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: /%c‘/% KMS Date: 6‘6//3 / Q&Q‘@



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

|:|Sa1e Exchange l'___Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange I:I DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
RIFLE

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; NORINCO
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/Thard copy [Jigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: MAKS0
7) VIN/Serial Number: 9306691 \§%
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500
11) Grant Purchase: [Cdyes [¥INo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

r
Department Head’s Signature: /‘7««7{% ,é/ww Date: 03/ ) / 9020




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA4 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange [Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange D Donate|:| Other:

3, Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and field equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
RIFLE

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: YNKNOWN ‘
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Jigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: SKS
7) VIN/Serial Number: BA7255 \,
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <8500

11) Grant Purchase: [yes [¥INo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: / Zz; KA.: Date: &%/ /% / YA



).—k

[

w

6.

7.

- ~
Department Head’s Signature: %‘Z; /ZM/»&()

Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Department Head Requesting Disposition; Marty Rivera

A. Department; Sheriff

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange |:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

|:| Sale Exchange |:| DonateD Other:

. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and field equipment for deputles

Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

RIFLE

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: RUGER

2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory

3) Photos Attached: [y]hard copy [ Hdigital emailed to:

4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:

5) Year manufactured:

6) Make/Model: MINI 14

7) VIN/Serial Number: 183-49379 3

8) License Number:

9) Mileage:

10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [_|Yes [/]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Date: /7{//3 /Qﬁ)/




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

3:&:*'];%%6»\00 /

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSaIe Exchange [:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

|:| Sale. Exchange D Donate|:| Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld equlpment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
RIFLE

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete detalls for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: WINCHESTER
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: MODEL 70
7) VIN/Serial Number: G160999 g
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value:; <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [_|Yes [VINo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: __, — , et Date: O / LB/ Vo970




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

g

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSaIe Exchange [:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange |:| DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed flrearms and fleld equlpment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
SHOTGUN

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; BROLIN
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Kigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: BROLIN YL-12-1JY
7) VIN/Serial Number: 9900123 \JS
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value; <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [_|Yes [V]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: ,W //Z,‘ ,-:@ Date: £ / ) }/ 2020




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

L__| Sale Exchange l___l DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:
To purchase needed firearms and fleld equlpment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
SHOTGUN

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: BROLIN
2) Location of Personal Property: TGSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[y]hard copy [Migital emailed to:
4y Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model; BROLIN YL-12-lJY
7) VIN/Serial Number: 9809848 \J'g
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <3500
11) Grant Purchase: [yes [Y]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: M ;/4,«:‘ Date: J4E / /% / 20




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£, 1909 /
MRS/

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

|:|Sale Excha nge EPonate

B. . Tangible PERSONAL Property

|:| Sale Exchange |:| DonateD Other:

. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and field equipment for deputles

Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
SHOTGUN

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; ESCORT
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Hdigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: ESCORT MPA
7) VIN/Serial Number: 447473 \39
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <8500
11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [V]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:

A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: //%ZZ /K " Date: && / /3 / 2020




L

w

6.

7.

\
Department Head’s Signature: /Z\Zf)_' K‘/‘/

Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera

A. Department: Sheriff

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange |:| DonateD Other:

. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputles

Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

SHOTGUN

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: ESCORT

2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory

3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ igital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:

5) Year manufactured:

6) Make/Model; ESCORT MPA

7) VIN/Serial Number: 447508 Vit

8) License Number;

9) Mileage:

10) Current Resale or Market Value: <3500

11) Grant Purchase: [_Yes [V]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Date: é%/ﬁ /Q/Qﬂ'




N

w

6.

7.

Department Head’s Signature: / Zﬂz : /KA@,}

Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA4 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£5%, 1908
Yew Mel.(" v

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera

A. Department: Sheriff

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Excha nge D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

|:| Sale Exchange |:| DonateD Other:

Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and field equipment for deputies

Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

SHOTGUN

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; ESCORT

2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory

3) Photos Attached:[/Thard copy [ igital emailed to:

4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:

5) Year manufactured:

6) Make/Model: ESCORT MPA

7) VIN/Serial Number: 447507 N>

8) License Number;

9) Mileage:

10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [_IYes [VINo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Date: 0%// ¢ /"2020




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

R
\dew e

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department; Sheriff '

2, Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange [Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
D Sale Exchange D DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:
To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
S&wW

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; SMITH & WESSON
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached: [/]hard copy [ Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: SMITH & WESSON MODEL 19
7) VIN/Serial Number: 39K6207 \yv
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500
11) Grant Purchase: [ _IYes [V]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: /M;' %y; Date: &% / 1% // 9093'




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition; Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition;
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)
DSale Exchange [Ponate
B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
D Sale Exchange |:| DonateD Other:
3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
S&wW

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; SMITH & WESSON
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Kigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:

5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model; SMITH & WESSON MODEL 10

7) VIN/Serial Number: 159072 \ J=
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [_Yes [/INo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: /W | /A Date: 0% /)3 /;24,9.5»



6.

7.

Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D:)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

l___l Sale Exchange |:| Donatel:l Other:

Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed flrearms and fleld equipment for deputles

Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
RUGER

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: RUGER
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached: [/]hard copy [ Migital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured;
6) Make/Model: RUGER REDHAWK
7) VIN/Serial Number: 503-45826  y»
8) License Number: '
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500
11) Grant Purchase: [JYes [VINo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: // %ﬁj - //Zﬂ; Date: /}55/ )% / el



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978 .
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department; Sheriff

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D:)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

I:I Sale Exchange EI Donatel_—_l Other:

. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputies

Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
SIG SAUER

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: SIG
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached: [/]hard copy [ Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: SIG SAUER P239
7) VIN/Serial Number: SA4-51887 NS
8) License Numbet:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [ _]Yes [Y]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:

A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: ’m | //%,__,,A; Date: _ /% / /% / 2020




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

\ €81, 190% /
Jew uenss

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department; Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)
DSale Exchange DDonate
B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
D Sale Exchange D Donate|:| Other:
3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:
To purchase needed flrearms and fleld equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
GLOCK 17

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 17 (FRAME ONLY)
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[¢/]hard copy [ |digital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 17
7) VIN/Serial Number: GU417US M?
8) License Number;
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value; <3500
11) Grant Purchase: [_1Yes [/]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. Tirst Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: ‘/%»B- ’/ s Date: 3%/ 13 {é Iz



Torrance County

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

w@%&&p /

=

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

A. Department: Sheriff

L

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D:)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange I____—_l DonateD Other:

w

. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputies

W

Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)

1) Property Name/Identifier; Glock 22

2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory

3) Photos Attached:[/Thard copy [ digital emailed to:

4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:

5) Year manufactured:

6) Make/Model: Glock 22

7) VIN/Serial Number; DBR433Us——"" R Y (/32 ~Y/=) M

8) License Numbet:

9) Mileage:

10) Current Resale or Market Value; <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [_{Yes [V]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: ’%jt' KM:A, Date: O'%/ /3 / 2020



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

ke, S8T, 5908
MEXNS

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Excha nge |:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale. v'| Exchange D DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
GLOCK 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/Thard copy [ Migital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DBP379US 413
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500
11) Grant Purchase: [_IYes [VINo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: /Zj{f ’%w) Date: _ JE/ 13 Z,g e 26




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£y

L 1808 /
e

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange r_—Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Propetty

|:| Sale Exchange |:| DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:
To purchase needed flrearms and fleld equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
GLOCK 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Wigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DBP377US NS
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <3500
11) Grant Purchase: [_JYes [VINo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: //Zjé; /Z«“’)* Date: _ A9 / )% / pyrY




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£87, 190%
MERY

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange EPonate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange [:| DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4, Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Wigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DSBFFM022 wJ3
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500
11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [/]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: /W ’Ly _,,@:wx Date: 574 / )3 / Do’ P




L

w

=

6.

7.

A A
Department Head’s Signature: //%MZ‘S A\V

Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978 ‘
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera

A. Department; Sheriff

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

|:|Sa1e Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

El Sale Exchange |:| Donatel:] Other:

Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fisld equipment for deputies

. Details of Disposal:

A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

GLOCK 21

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 21

2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory

3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Wigital emailed to:

4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:

5) Year manufactured:

6) Make/Model: Glock 21

7) VIN/Serial Number: LPR167 \‘\{f

8) License Number:

9) Mileage:

10) Current Resale or Market Value; <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [/]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Date: _CE /73 /2025




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£41, 1908
arﬁilé‘/s\c’ /

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange l:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
D Sale Exchange E] Donate|:| Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
GLOCK 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DBP347 NS
8) License Numbet:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [Z]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAIL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: ’% I)ﬁ,/i,-\«» Date: 5L, / J3 / 202y



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£ay, 190% /
o e

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)
DSale Exchange D)onate
B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
|:| Sale Exchange D Donate[l Other:
3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed flrearms and fleld equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
GLOCK 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for cach.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached: [v]hard copy [ Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model:; Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DBP375 \F
8) "License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value; <$500
11) Grant Purchase: [ ]Yes [V]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: IM; /ZVM:A Date: _ % / L3 } g2



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

€57, 1908 .y /

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange D Donatel:] Other:

3, Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needad firearms and fleld equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Hdigital emailed to:
4) ‘Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DBP308US N2
8) License Number: _ -
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [ JYes [/]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7, ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Date: &S%/ 73 12000

Department Head’s Signature: IMW

4
o g

&




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

231, 1908

Sw msx\°° /

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange l:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

I:] Sale Exchange D DonateD Other:

3, Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Amory
3) Photos Attached:[/hard copy [igital emailed to:
4) Totrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DBP373US W5
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500
11) Grant Purchase: [Cyes [¥]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: /W /Z ” Date: _3Y. / / 3/ 20 20




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
~ A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange D Donate[_—_] Other:

3, Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed flrearms and fleld equlpment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DSY436 WS
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [Jves [¥INo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. Tirst Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: M /K,ﬁ; Date: Y / 1% / Zelg



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

|:|Sale Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange D Donate[] Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:
To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Wigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DBP376 {\g&
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500
11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [V]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if cutrent value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: /%ﬁ;f’ 2/ s Date: 0‘%/ 1 / 2524

/r'r—.



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£4y, 1908 . ¢y /
o WERSD

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera

A. Department: Sheriff

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange [_'Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange I____l DonateD Other:

. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed flirearms and fleld equipment for deputles

. Details of Disposal:

A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22

2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory

3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Higital emailed to:

4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:

5) Year manufactured:

6) Make/Model: Glock 22

7) VIN/Serial Number: BCKX242 N=%

8) License Number:

9) Mileage:

10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [CIYes [¥]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. Tirst Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:

A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

.
Department Head’s Signature: ’m /Z P

Date: 0’%//3 /9-09“0




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£ay, 1908
MEARY

=

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department; Sheriff

[

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Propetty appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSaIe Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Propetty

D Sale Exchange |:| DonateD Other:

. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

w

4, Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached: [/]hard copy [ Wigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22 .
7) VIN/Serial Number: DSY435 o
8) License Number:
9) Mileage: ‘
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [_[Yes [V]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: Wi) /V/n:«‘ Date: _5% /1 %,/:;crlo



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£4y 1409
,shxé%\og

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange I:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

I:l Sale Exchange D Donate[] Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and field equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[y/]hard copy [ Wigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: FTM284 WS
8) License Number: -
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [IYes [¥INo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if atllowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: //%«7‘6/3 %M‘\, Date: (’fé/ ! 3/ Qo Q0



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange D DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase neaded firearms and fleld equlpment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A, REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [(Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number; BFFM021 S
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [yes [V]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

. ,
Department Head’s Signature: /M wa\- Date: _ o / / ?/ 2 420




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department; Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

|:|Sale Exchange [:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

I:I Sale Exchange |:| Donate|:| Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4, Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed flrearms and field equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/hard copy [ Wigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DBP371US WS
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <8500

11) Grant Purchase: [ ]Yes [V]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: ﬂﬁ /f,./,. e Date: (}%/ A / 2.0 )¢



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange EPonate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange [:l Donate[l Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and field equlpment for deputies

5, Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/Thard copy [Migital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: PPPST0 W%
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: []Yes [Y]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: ,m // N Date: 34 /7? PPy,

a7



Torrance County

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)
EISale Exchange EPonate
B. Tangible PERSONAL Propetty
|:| Sale Exchange D Donate[:] Other:
3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4, Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)

1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22

2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory

3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ igital emailed to:

4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:

5) Year manufactured:

6) Make/Model: Glock 22

7) VIN/Serial Number: DBP374 N5

8) License Number:

9) Mileage:

10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [_IYes [/INo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: W /K«Q\ Date: _c% / 18 /2420



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£4y, 150%
MEXY

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department; Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D:)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange D Donate[] Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fiald equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Migital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model; Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DSY434 W3¢
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [Cyes [?INo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: M / N Date: g § / 179 / 2020

T /(V‘vvf.sv'



Agenda Item
No. 12-4



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 10/ 2 8/ 2020 Department: Manager
Item 12A Prepared By: Cheryl Allen

Title: Motion to approve submittal of application for the Firehouse
Subs Foundation grant to purchase radios for the Torrance County
Sheriff’s Office.

Sponsor:
Torrance County Sheriff’s Office (TCSO)/Grants Department

Action:

Motion to approve submittal of application for the Firehouse Subs Foundation grant to purchase
radios for the Torrance County Sheriff’s Office.

Summary:

The Mission of the Firehouse Subs Foundation is to impact the lifesaving capabilities, and the
lives of local heroes and their communities. This is accomplished by providing lifesaving
equipment and prevention education tools to first responders and public safety organizations. To
support that mission, the organization provides grants to departments located within 60 miles of
a Firehouse Subs restaurant—the TCSO meets the criteria. Law enforcement, EMS, public safety
organizations, non-profits and schools are eligible, but only one grant request is accepted per
organization within two-year time frame.

Significant Issues:
e The Fire Department did not express an interest in applying for this grant.

e The TCSO needs to replace worn and broken radios required to perform enforcement and
safety functions.

e TCSO wishes to purchase four (4) L3Harris XL-200P Multiband Radios with grant
funds.

o The radios are compatible with the current VHF network and the First Net LTE upgrade
being completed using funds from the State Homeland Security Grant Program (SHSGP).

Financial:
e No match is required.
e The maximum grant award equals $50,000.
e A typical award equals $15,000-$25,000.

e Torrance County is applying for $23,248.10 to purchase four (4) L3Harris XL-200P
Multiband Radios.



o Generally, the grantor will purchase the equipment using quotations provided as part of
the grant application and disperse the radios to the grantee.

Staff Recommendation:
Approve submittal of application for the Firehouse Subs Foundation grant to purchase radios for
the Torrance County Sheriff’s Office.



y Advanced

Communications & Electronlics, Inc.

Quotation

To: Stephanie Dunlap
Torrance County Sheriff's Office
903 N. 5th
Estancia, NM 87016
sduniap@tenm.us
505-544-4900

From: Advanced Communications & Electronics, Inc.
2417 Baylor Drive SE
Albuquerque, NM 87106
505-244-3321
505-244-3675 fax
Lori Henz

lhenz@adviwoway.com
Date: September 30, 2020
We are pleased to submit our proposal on the following;

L3Harris XL-200P Multiband Portable Radio

. List . Discounted
ltem Quantity Part # Description Price/Each Discount Price/Each Extended
L3Harris X1.-200P Multiband Portable Radio
1 4 XL-PFMIM XL-200P Dual Band Portable Radio, Midnight Black $2,900.00 26% $2,146.00 $8,584.00
2 4 XL-PKGF1 FEATURE PACKAGE, ALL BANDS, V+U+7/800 $1,500.00 26% $1,110.00 $4,440.00
3 4 XL-P25ED FEATURE PACKAGE, P25 AND EDACS TRUNKING $2,000.00 26% $1,480.00 $5,920.00,
EDAGS includes analog trunking, ProVoice™ digital
trunking (allows for communications with CABQ,
Bernalillo Co and State of NM)
4 4 XL-PL4U FEATURE, SINGLE-KEY DES ENCRYPTION $0.01 26% $0.01 $0.04
5 4 XL-PL4D FEATURE, DES-CFB (OPTIONAL, for use if you need $240.00 26% $177.60 $710.40
additional encryption)
6 4 XL-PL4F FEATURE, P25 PHASE 2, TDMA (allows for $250.00 26% $186.00 $740.00
communications with metro area State of NM)
7 4 XL-PA3V BATTERY, LI-ION, 3100 MAH $150.00 26% $111.00 $444,00
8 4 XL-CH4X CHARGER, 1-BAY $150.00 26% $111.00 $444.00
9 4 XL-NC5Z ANTENNA, FLEX, HELICAL, 136-870 MHZ $100.00 26% $74.00 $296.00
10 4 XL-HC3L BELT CLIP, METAL $25.00 26% $18.50 $74.00
11 4 XL-AE4B SPEAKER MICROPHONE, EMERG BUTTON $225.00 26% $166.50 $666.00)
12 4 XL-CH4W CHARGER, VC4000 $175.00 26% $129.50 $518.00,
13 4 XLPS9X POWER ADAPTER KIT, VC4000 CHARGER $35.00 26% $25.90 $103.60,
14 4 MAEV-NAE3Z  EARPHONE, LAPEL MICROPHONE, FM For use with $65.00 26% $48.10 $192.40
Speaker Mics that have earphone jacks
These items can be found on page 19 and are
priced in accordance with State of NM Price
Agreement 80-000-18-00027, expires March
2020 Radio Parts and Repair
OPTIONAL
15 1 XL-LLA FEATURE, LINK LAYER AUTHENTICATION (Prevents $100.00 26% $74.00
radlio from being able to be cloned)
Subtotal Equipment Cost $23,132.44
Labor, Installation & Optimization (see note 121 this line lem is aver $500.00)
Frequency Coordination/FCGC License
Freight $115.66
Gross Receipts Tax 7.8750%
Total $23,248.10
Notice - the terms and condlitions of this proposal are shown below.
Notes
1 This quote Is good for 90 days.

Torrance County Sherilf XI-200 09-30-20 wiww.adviwoway.com



w

Accepted By:

Standard Terms - Net 15, Subject to credlit approval. Leasing and financing options are available upon request.

Delivery - 4 weeks ARO (after receipt of order) Is typical.

As used herein, "Proposal” means this document, also referred to as "Sales Agreement” once signed by "Seller" and "Customer", or by acceptance of a Customer
provided purchase order. "Seller" means Advanced Communications and Electronics, Inc.; "Customer” means the customer named on the front of this "Proposal”;
“Product” means the equipment and or parts Customer is purchasing from Seller, as more particularly described on the front of this "Proposal”; and "Manufacturer”
means the manufacturer(s) of the Praduct.

Seller hereby disclaims any express or implied warranties regarding the Product, including, but not limited to, warranties of merchantability and/or fitness for a particular
purpose. Customer acknowledges that the Product is sold "AS 15," and that the Manufacturer’s warranty, if it exists, is the only warranty applicable to the Product.

Customer agrees that Its sole remedy for any nonconforming Product is the return of the Product and a refund of the purchase price. In no event shall Seller be liable
to Customer for any consequential or incidental damages resulting from any nonconforming Product. Returned products must be returned in unused condition and in
the origlnal packaging.

Customer may return conforming Product to Seller, at Seller's sole discretion, within thirty (30) days of purchase for a refund of the purchase price. Seller has
discretion to withhold up to a twenty percent (20%) restocking fee from any such refund.

Customer shall pay to Seller all costs and expenses, including court costs and reasonable attorney’s fees, incurred by Seller in exercising any of its rights or remedies
under this "Sales Agresment” or enforcing any of the provisions hereof.

This "Sales Agreement" shall be governed by and Interpreted in accordance with New Mexico law. Any lawsuit related to this "Sales Agreement" shalt be brought in a
court of competent jurisdiction in Bernalillo County, New Mexico.

If any provision of this "Sales Agreement" is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this "Sales Agreement" shall not be affected thereby.

Customer acknowledges that it has read and understands the terms and conditions of the "Sales Agreement" and agrees to be bound by them. This "Sales
Agreement” sets forth the entire agreement and understanding between the parties relating to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes any and all prior
understandings and agreements, oral or written, made between the parties regarding the subject matter hereof.

Refer to Installation Agreement form for additional Installation detalls and terms and conditions relating to the equipment instaltation. This additional form Is required on
all installations over $500.00.

Customer Signature Date

Seller Slgnature Date

Torrance County Sherift X1-200 09-30-20 wiw.adviwoway.com



EXCEPTIONAL
COMMUNICATIONS IN
SEVERE CONDITIONS

FEATURES

instant recall of received audio replays re-
ceived transmissions to avoid missed calls.

WI-Fi® connectivity allows voice delivery
outside the radio coverage area using the
Harris BeOn®application. Also, the op-
tional cell modem provides voice and data
wherever cellular/LTE is available.

Built-in GPS, Bluetooth®, Active Noise Cancel-
lation, and 4-position A-B-C-D switch standard.

Unique user interface with two displays and
innovative features such as Visual Zone identi-
fication (color coding of talkgroups) to make
radio operation simple and intuitive.

harris.com | #harriscorp

XL-200P

FULL-SPECTRUM MULTIBAND

The XL-200P is Harris' second generation full-spectrum radio. Every radio is
capable of operating on VHF, UHF, and 700/800 MHz frequencies, as well as
providing voice and data over LTE broadband. Users may purchase the porta-
ble as single band, dual band, or full spectrum, and upgrade to add bands or

LTE in the future,

DESIGNED FROM THE GROUND UP
TO CONVERGE VOICE AND DATA

Designed with input from mission-critical
users, the XL-200P is an entirely new
radio platform — processor, memory, and
software —that merges robust LIMR voice
with unique-in-the-industry voice and
data over cellular/LTEAWVI-Fi to provide
leading-edge connectivity.

AUDIO EXCELLENCE

The new design pairs a powerful 1.5W
audio amplifier with woofer and
tweeter speakers {(with resonant cavities
and tuned ports) to conquer noise and
deliver industry-leading clear and intelli-
gible audio.

COMPACT AND ERGONOMIC ALL
BAND + LTE RADIO

The shape of the XL-200P was based on
extensive human factors research to create
a radio that nestles naturally in users’
hands. Controls are shaped and arranged
for ease of use and optimum performance,
including accessory connections.

TOUGH MECHANICAL PACKAGE

With a rugged cast aluminum frame and
tough seals, the XL-200P is constructed
to operate in severe environments. This
radio meets MIL-STD-810G for durability,
including Method 511.5 for explosive
atmospheres and Method 504.1 for con-
tamination by fluids, so the radio can be
scrubbed with cleansers and biological
sanitizers.

RR’SW TECHNOLUBY T CONNELT,
4 INFEIRM AND PROTECT™



) Ounces ounces Grams ! *Operatirl\g Temperature*: -22 to +140 -30 to +60

Altitude - v Feet Meters
Operational: 15,000 4,572

Front Display: 320 x 178 pixels, 1.8 in. transflective LCD, JnT
16-bit color with backlight

Channels:

4 i(éjpad. » Backllght 3.sof't keys, SNWay nawgatlon
key, 4 x 3 keypad

3 dBmi(G
dBm (GPS)

Hardous Location Options:
Approved for use in the U.S. and Canada in Class |, Division 2,
Groups A, B, C, and D hazardous locations

FM Hum and Noxse@25 kHz (dB):
@12.5 kHz (dB):
.

FCCType T Applicab ‘ Idry Canada Iicbl UNTIA
Acceptance FCC Certification Industry Canada Certification
pm) Number Rules e Number o Rules 7 Number

] Frequency rqcy
Range Output Stability
(MHz) (W) 1

RSS-119

RSS-119

EETE ‘363680133

Technical specifications are subject to change without notice. Product sales are subject to applicable U.S. export control laws.



LMR RECEIVER

Typical Perfranc Speificqtions

 Full-Spectrum Multiband*

+60°C)

Sensitivity (12 dB SINAD VHF: -122, UHF:-121, 700: -121, 800: 120

) (dBm):
Project 25 Reference Sensitivity @ 5% BER (dBm): VHF: -122, UHF:-121, 700/800: -120.5
H 7, GHE 77

(dB): VHF: 66.2, UH

*VHF and UHF product is compliant with applicable FCC narrowbanding mandate below 512 MHz.
**Future option

ENVIRONMENTAL STANDARDS
Standard i - ' Framete
3

, Category24 - - 0
1, Category 4

g,
IEC 60529 Dust-tight, Continuous Immersion**
*Also meets equivalent superseded MIL-STD-810D, -E, and -F.
**Optional feature.

CELLULAR BROADBAND

*Futre option N
DIGITAL OPERATION
rtcol o
&
Signaling Rate (kbps)

*Futre opton .
. ENCRYPTION

Encryption Al

<1360

Technical specifications are subject to change without notice. Product sales are subject to applicable U.S. export control laws.



'ACCESSORIES

The XL-200P is available with a selection of dependable Harris accessories that operate in a range of environments. Several are shown below.

The XL-200P can be used with a wide variety of headsets and covert audio accessories to provide a complete user-gear solution for the industrial,
public safety, utility, and transportation markets. Heavy-duty and lightweight headsets are available with in-ear or over-the-ear hearing protection,
flexible boom microphones with noise-reduction technology, and standard or remote PTTs. In addition, the XL-200P can be used with Bone Con-
ducting Skull Headsets and Throat Microphone/Headset Kits. Covert audio kits are available in black or beige, and in 2-wire or 3-wire configura-
tions with earpiece, microphone, and PTT.

Tactical Headset

Harris offers a versatile line of carrying cases for the XL-200P full-spectrum multiband radio. Options include a standard belt dlip and premium
belt loop, both of which afford the radio user a low-profile, integrated carrying option. In addition, a premium leather holster is available for
attaching to a belt or wearing with the premium leather shoulder strap.

Belt Clip

Single-Bay Charger Multi-Bay Charger Vehicular Charger

54 KR
Bluetooth speaker microphones, Bluetooth covert earpieces, standard speaker microphones, Lithium lon battery, PC programming software and
cables, other subminiature surveillance accessories, and antennas.

About Harris Corporation

Harris Corporation is a leading technology
innovator that creates mission-critical
solutions that connect, inform and protect the
world. The company's advanced technology
provides information and insight to customers
operating in demanding environments from
ocean to orbit and everywhere in between.
Harris has approximately $8 billion in annual
revenue and supports customers in 125
countries through four customer-focused
business segments: Communication Systems,
Space and Intelligence Systems, Electronic
Systems, and Critical Networks.

FLORIDA | NEW YORK | VIRGINIA | BRAZIL | UNITED KINGDOM | UAE | SINGAPORE

Trademarks and tradenames are the property of their respective companies
© 2016 Harris Corporation 05/16 CS-PSPC ECR-8093P

Harris and BeOn are registered trademarks and ProVoice is a trademark of ) )
Harris Corporation. g mrls@’ TECHNDLOBY T0 CONNELT,
INFORM AND PROTECT™



}Agenda Item
No. 12-B



Agenda Item
No. 12-C



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 10/ 28/ 2 02 O Department: Purchasing
Item 12C Prepared By: Noah J. Sedillo

8T, 1908
A

Title:
Motion to approve Contract for Fully Insured Medical and Prescription
Drug Coverage- Presbyterian Health Plan Inc.

Action:
Motion to approve.

Summary:

The contract with our current healthcare provider, Presbyterian Health Plan, Inc., is expiring on
12/31/2020. A Request for Proposal (RFP) was published on August 14, 2020 to solicit for
proposals for a new provider for medical and prescription drug coverage. The County received
two (2) responsive proposals from the respective companies: Presbyterian Health Plan, Inc and
True Health New Mexico.

The RFP Evaluation Committee met concurrently with the County’s consulting partners from
Gallagher to evaluate the proposals submitted to the published scoring criteria in RFP-TC-FY20-
05 Fully Insured Medical and Prescription Drug Coverage- Presbyterian Health Plan Inc.

Through the evaluation process, the Committee found that Presbyterian Health Plan scored 881
of 1000 points while True Health New Mexico scored 763 of 1000 points.

The following determination led to the respective scores from the Committee:

¢ Presbyterian offers an Employee Assistance Program (EAP), True Health does not.

o Presbyterian offers a $10,000 wellness program, True Health does not.

o Presbyterian offers Fitness Network Membership (GYM), True Health does not.

e Both health care providers offer a two (2) year rate guarantee.

e Presbyterian offered more accessibility to customer service — after hours.

e Presbyterian offers more administration to the Group account.

s Presbyterian has vast experience in serving government customers, True Health does not.

o Presbyterian would maintain and in some areas increase its level of service at a
discounted rate from the current rate.



Significant Issues:

During normal circumstances, a high potentiality for “network disruption” for the group was on
the horizon with a transfer from Presbyterian to True Health. Said another way, if the County
were to switch over to True Health all presbyterian providers would be considered out of
network and would be billed as such; therefore, driving a higher cost of current to Group
member’s cost of care. The Committee determined this would lead to a high potentiality for the
majority of group member transferring over from HMO to a PPO plan, which costs more.
However, this would allow for Presbyterian health care providers to be back in the network.

Furthermore, any cases of transition of care should be mitigated all together for Group members
who are currently receiving extensive and & intensive care cannot afford the flux of quality of
care.

With the risk of a high level of “network disruption” and COVID-19 restrictions, the Committee
recognized the value to maintain stability in the current network Group structure.

Financial:
Savings of 7.19% across the board for the Group from calendar year 2019. Further, a two (2)
year rate guarantee is captured.

Staff Recommendation:
Recommend Approval



4 PRESBYTERIAN

Prasbytertan Health Plan, Inc.
Presbiytorian Insurance Company, Inc.

Presbyterian Health Plan, Inc. and Presbyterian Insurance Company, Inc.

GROUP LETTER OF AGREEMENT
LARGE GROUP 51+ ELIGIBLE FULL TIME EMPLOYEES — FULLY INSURED BUSINESS
(HMO products administered by Presbyterian Health Plan, Inc.;

PPO products administered by Presbyterian Insurance Company, Inc.)

This Agreement (“Agreement”} is by and between Presbyterian Health Plan, inc. (“PHP”), a New Mexico corporation, and/or
Presbyterian Insurance Company, Inc. (“PIC”"), a New Mexico corporation, and (the “Group”). PHP and PIC are referred to
herein as “Presbyterian”.

WHEREAS, Presbyterian is a New Mexico corporation authorized to do business as a Health Plan and/or Insurance
Company in Presbyterian's licensed service area in the state of New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, the Group is a viable business entity licensed to do business in the State of New Mexico and operating within
the scope of its license and charter; and

WHEREAS, the Group has a minimum of 51, eligible, active employees who reside or work in the service area; and

WHEREAS, the Group has requested and received approval for coverage for enrollment of Out-of-Area employees when
applicable; and

WHEREAS, the Group has offered Presbyterian as the only health plan option to its employees, unless the Group has
requested and received approval from Presbyterian to offer more than one plan; and

WHEREAS, the issuance of this Agreement shall be deemed to constitute proper notice of the renewable provisions, as
set forth and subject to the requirements in this Agreement. If a change in benefit plan is desired, a request must be
submitted to Presbyterian no later than 10 days before the Effective Date of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. Services: Presbyterian agrees to provide, through enrollment in Presbyterian, the services described in the
current Presbyterian Group Subscriber Agreement, and any riders or amendments thereto (“Group Subscriber
Agreement”), a copy of which has been, or will be upon request, provided to the Group and the terms of which are
hereby incorporated by reference, Presbyterian will enroll those Group employees and their Dependents who are
eligible as outlined in the Group's company policy and approved by Presbyterian under the terms of Paragraph 5 of this
Agreement, to enroll in Presbyterian as of the effective date of such enrollment. Dependents include, spouse, children,
and if applicable, qualified domestic partners of eligible employees {(“Dependents”). Presbyterian's obligation to provide
services hereunder is subject to all terms, conditions, exclusions and limitations set forth in this Agreement and in the
-Presbyterian Group Subscriber Agreement and any riders or amendments thereto. If there is a conflict between this
Agreement and the Presbyterian Group Subscriber Agreement and any riders or amendments thereto, this Agreement
takes precedence. PHP/PIC shall provide to the Policyholder certificates setting forth a summary of the essential
features of the insurance coverage. Policyholder is responsible for delivering the summary to the members of the
insured group.

MPC111832 1

PBHP-131633843
PBHP-131718618



A PRESBYTERIAN

Prasbyturian Health Plan, Inc.
Prasbyterian insuranco Cemnpany, Inc.

2. Payment:

a) In consideration of the enroliment in Presbyterian of eligible Group employees and Dependents, the Group
agrees to pay to Presbyterian the monthly prepayment for each Group employee enrolled in Presbyterian, based on the
coverage selected by such employee as outlined in the attached Rate Exhibit.

The above referenced Rates are guaranteed no less than the period as outlined in the attached rate sheet commencing
with the Effective Date of the Rate Exhibit.

b) The Group understands that Presbyterian is a prepaid health plan. Payment of the total amount of monthly pre-
payments due hereunder shall be made by the Group in advance of each month that Group employees are enrolled with
Presbyterian. Presbyterian shall invoice the Group monthly for the subsequent month's coverage. Payment, as
reflected in the invoice from Presbhyterian, must be received by Presbyterian on or before the 1st day of the month of
coverage as follows:

1. The Group shall pay to Presbyterian each month the amount shown due on Presbyterian’s monthly
invoice. Premiums must be made payable to Presbyterian Health Plan, Inc. and/or Presbhyterian
Insurance Company, Inc. and remitted to:

Presbyterian Health Plan, Inc. Presbyterian Insurance Company, Inc.
P.O. Box 911594 P.0. Box 911600
Denver, Colorado 80291-1594 Denver, CO 80291-1600

The Group may be required to pay a late fee of 1 and 1/2 percent of the outstanding balance for any month in which full
payment is not received by Presbyterian prior to the 1% day of the month of coverage. Retroactive adjustments required
by the termination or addition of enrollees shall be reflected in the subsequent monthly invoices.

c) Acceptance of late, partial or non-electronic payments by Presbyterian shall not constitute a waiver of any
present or future rights Presbyterian would otherwise have under this Agreement.

d) If the transaction is returned by the Group's financial institution for insufficient funds, account closed,
authorization revoked or any other reason caused by an act of the Group, Presbyterian will notify Group as soon as
notification is received by Presbyterian. Payment of the amount billed plus a charge of $30.00 must be received by
Presbyterian within fifteen days after notification of non-payment is provided.

3. Amendments and Changes in Rates and Benefits:

a) The parties at any time may agree in writing to amend or modify any provision of this Agreement or the nature
and extent of the benefits provided hereunder provided all underwriting guidelines are adhered to. Presbyterian must
give the Group a minimum of a sixty (60) days’ notice of a rate increase. Notice must be in writing and postmarked, or

delivered electronically or by hand no less than sixty (60) days prior to the effective date of the increase. A decrease in

Rates may be made by Presbyterian at any time without notice.

MPC111832 2

PBHP-131633843
PBHP-131718618



2 PRESBYTERIAN

Prasbytertan Health Plan, Inc.
Prosbyterian Insuranco Corapany, Inc.

b) Presbyterian shall not decrease in any manner the material benefits provided hereunder without notice to the
Group and enrolled employees. The notice must be in writing and delivered by mail, hand delivered or electronically
sent no less than sixty (60) days prior to the effective date of the benefit change.

c) The provision of notice to an enrolled Group employee as required in this Paragraph 3 shall be deemed to
constitute proper notice hereunder to each of the employee's enrolled Dependents.

4, Enroliment:

a) Following prior inspection of appropriate Group marketing materials, the Group agrees to allow Presbyterian
marketing representative’s fair and reasonable access to Group members for enrollment purposes. The Group will
permit Presbyterian periodic access to eligible Group members for continued enrollment purposes.

b) Any employee of the Group and any Dependent of an employee, who is eligible to enroll in Presbyterian as of
the Effective Date of this Agreement, must apply for enroliment in Preshyterian within thirty-one (31) days from such
Effective Date. Any such employee or Dependent who fails to enroll during this initial enroliment period shall not
thereafter be allowed to enroll in Presbyterian under this Agreement except during subsequent annual Group
enrollment periods identified by Presbyterian and the Group or as specified in Paragraph 4(g) of this Agreement. The
employee must have satisfied the Group’s established waiting period. Request for enrollment of the employee must be
accompanied by an Employee Action Form.

c) Any employee and his/her Dependent(s) joining the Group initially becoming eligible for benefits between
annual Group enroliment periods, shall be offered the opportunity to enroll in Preshyterian. Application for enrollment
under this Subparagraph must be made within thirty-one (31) days after the date on which the employee meets or will
meet Presbyterian and Group eligibility requirements. Employees or Dependents who fail to enroll prior to the
expiration of this thirty-one (31) day period shall not thereafter be allowed to enroll in Presbyterian except during
subsequent annual Group enrollment periods identified by Presbyterian and the Group or as specified in Subparagraph
4(g). Presbyterian coverage for persons enrolling under this Subparagraph shall become effective as outlined in the
cover page of this Agreement.

d) Application for the enroliment of a new Dependent of an employee already enrolled in Presbyterian must be
made within thirty-one (31) days of the date such Dependent first becomes eligible to enroll in Presbyterian under terms
of this Agreement and the Presbyterian Group Subscriber Agreement. Any Dependent who is not enrolled during such
thirty-one (31) day period shall not thereafter be allowed to enroll in Presbyterian except during subsequent annual
Group enrollment periods identified by Presbyterian and the Group or as specified in Subparagraph 4(g).

e) An employee who failed to enroll in Presbyterian during a previous enrollment period but who would otherwise
be eligible for coverage may enroll in Presbyterian within thirty-one (31) days of acquiring a new Dependent through
marriage, birth, adoption or placement for adoption or Court Order, if the new Dependent is also enrolled within this
time period. If the new Dependent is a child, the spouse or, if applicable, qualified domestic partner of the employee
may also enroll during this time period. No other Dependents may enroll at that time unless they too have had a
qualifying event within the last 31 days.

f) An eligible person may enroll as an employee or Dependent after the initial eligibility period if the person loses
coverage under all of the following circumstances:

MPC111832 3

PBHP-131633843
PBHP-131718618



A PRESBYTERIAN

Prasbyterian Health Plan, Ine.
Peasbyterian Insurance Company, Inc,

1) The person was covered under a group health plan or had individual health insurance coverage at the
time the person was initially eligible to enroll; and

2) The employee stated in writing that employee was not enrolling because of such other coverage; and

3) the employee and/or Dependent is enrolled and applicable prepayment made within thirty-one (31)

days of the date coverage under COBRA was exhausted, or the date the coverage (or the employer's
contribution toward coverage) was terminated; and
4) The person’s coverage under the other plan or insurance:
i.  was under a COBRA continuation provision and the coverage under that provision was
exhausted ;
il.  was not under a COBRA continuation period and either the coverage was terminated as a result
of loss of eligibility or employer contributions toward the coverage were terminated.

g) The Group shall notify Presbyterian of any enrolled employee or Dependent who, for any reason, ceases to be
eligible for enrollment in Presbyterian under the terms of this Agreement and the Presbyterian Group Subscriber
Agreement, and shall collect from the enrollee, the enrollee's Presbyterian ID card. The notification shall be made by
the Group to Presbyterian in writing within thirty (30) days of the date such employee or Dependent loses eligibility. In
the event the Group fails to notify Presbyterian within this thirty (30) day period, and the employee or Dependent
obtains benefits or services through Presbyterian after the requested date of termination of coverage, Presbyterian shall
be entitled to recover from the Group premium payment at the prevailing Rates stated in this Agreement for all
subsequent months through the end of the month in which the employee or Dependent last obtained benefits or
services through Presbyterian.

5. Eligibility and Effective Date:

a) The Presbyterian Group Subscriber Agreement sets forth Presbyterian’s eligibility requirements and effective
dates of Preshyterian enrollment for Group employees, and their Dependents. Presbyterian shall not expel or refuse to
enroll or re-enroll any person because of such person's health status, requirements for health care services, age, race,
gender, or sexual orientation.

b) The Group's waiting period is outlined in the applicable Rate Exhibit.

c) In order to address situations where employees reside and work outside of the service area, Presbyterian may
offer side-by-side HMO or PPO products to enroll employees anywhere in the United States once approved by
Presbyterian.

6. Effective Date:  This Agreement shall become effective as outlined in the cover of this Agreement (“Effective
Date”) and shall continue in effect for a term as outlined in the Rate Exhibit.

This Agreement shall be guaranteed renewable, subject to the provisions of Paragraph 7 below. However, this
Agreement may be modified based on the size of the Group upon renewal. Presbyterian shall notify the Group at least
sixty (60) days prior to the renewal date of this Agreement of the Rates and terms and conditions of the renewal.

MPC111832 4
PBHP-131633843
PBHP-131718618



2 PRESBYTERIAN

Prashyterlan Health Plan, Ine.
Prasbyterian Insuranca Company, Inc.

7. Termination:

a) The Group may terminate this Agreement at any time by giving Presbyterian thirty (30} days advance notice in
writing. Such termination shall become effective only as of the last day of any month. f the Group does not specify
such a day as the proposed date of termination, such termination shall nonetheless become effective only as of the later
of (1) the last day of the month specified, or (2) the last day of the earliest month in which termination could be effected
in compliance with the thirty (30) day minimum notice requirement of this Subparagraph. In the event the Group fails to
give Presbyterian at least thirty (30) days advance written notice of termination, the Group shall pay to Presbyterian, in
addition to other damages to which Presbyterian may be entitled, all prepayment amounts that would be payable under
this Agreement for the period extending until the last day of the earliest month in which termination would have been
effective had the Group complied with the minimum advance notice requirements of this Subparagraph.

b) In the event that the Group has fewer than fifty-one (51) employees eligible for Presbyterian coverage, or
participation requirements specified in Subparagraph 4(b) are not met, or the Group may not be in compliance with the
provisions of the plan or this Agreement, Presbyterian may terminate this Agreement by giving the Group thirty (30)
days advance notice in writing. Any such termination shall become effective only as of the last day of any month, and
the effective date of such termination shall be specified by Presbyterian in the written notice required by this
Subparagraph. No such notice shall be required for non-payment. See Subparagraph (e) of this Paragraph.

c) In the event that the Group ceases to be a viable business entity operating within the scope of its license and
charter for reasons including, but not limited to, closing the business, bankruptcy, or insolvency, Presbyterian may
terminate this Agreement by giving the Group thirty (30) days advance notice in writing.

d) tn the event Presbyterian terminates this Agreement as provided in Subparagraphs {b) or (c) or (f) of this
Paragraph 7, Presbyterian shall provide, within ten (10) business days of receipt of notice to each enrollee by, by mail.
The notice will include the notice requirements as outlined in 13.10.5.9 NMAC. . Termination of this Agreement by
Presbyterian shall not become effective sooner than thirty (30) days after the date notice is sent to the employer

e) fn the event the Group fails to make the prepayment required under this Agreement (inclusive of any applicable
fate fees or charges) within fifteen days of the notification that the payment is due, Presbyterian will by written notice
terminate this Agreement on the 30th day of notification of non-payment and termination will be effective as of the last
date of payment. Non-payment shall be considered a voluntary termination by the Group. Presbyterian will be liable
for valid claims for covered losses incurred prior to the effective date of termination. Preshyterian shall be entitled to
the premium due for coverage provided during a grace period.

f) in the event an individual enrollee has knowingly given false material information in connection with the
enroliment of the Group, Presbyterian may terminate the Group retroactively effective as of the original Effective Date.
Each Group employee shall be responsible for payment for all services rendered hereunder as of the effective date of
such termination and shall reimburse Presbyterian for all such payments at reasonable charges made by Presbyterian on
behalf of the employee or any of employee’s Dependent.

g) Presbyterian may terminate individual enrollees of Presbyterian as provided in the Presbyterian Group
Subscriber Agreement.

MPC111832 5

PBHP-131633843
PBHP-131718618



A PRESBYTERIAN

Presbyterion Health Plan, tne.
Presbytedan Insurance Company, inc.

8. Continuation:
a) Enrollees shall have the option to continue coverage with Presbyterian.
1) Enrollees may elect continuation of coverage under the Consolidated Omnibus Reconciliation Act
(COBRA) of 1985, as amended;
2) Continuation of coverage shall be provided regardless of the enrollee's health status. In the event this

Agreement is terminated, coverage for enrollees who have opted for Continuation of Coverage under
this agreement shall also terminate.

b) The Group shall be solely responsible for identifying persons entitled to continuation benefits, for providing all
notices required to be provided in connection with the availability of such benefits, for billing and collecting any
payments or premiums required by the Group in connection with such benefits, and for otherwise administering all
facets of its continuation program. The parties agree that Presbyterian is not a Plan Administrator as that term is used in
federal laws governing the provision of continuation benefits. Persons availing themselves of Group continuation
benefits through enrollment in Presbyterian shall be considered and treated by Presbyterian as employees of the Group.
Presbyterian shall assume no obligation with respect to such persons that is different from or in addition to its obligation
to existing Group employees.

c) At the sole discretion of Presbyterian, Preshyterian may allow the Group to reinstate terminated enrollees
within four {4) months of termination for those enroliees who have timely elected to receive continuation benefits. The
Group shall remit all past due prepayment when billed by Presbyterian. Proof of timely election for continuation
benefits will be required on reinstatements requested after the expiration of this four-month period. Presbyterian,
upon request, will segregate all enrollees receiving continuation benefits into one billing category.

9, Conversion:  If an enrollee ceases to be eligible for coverage through the Group and is no longer eligible for
continuation benefits, the enrollee may apply for conversion coverage through a separate non group membership
agreement as provided in the Presbyterian Group Subscriber Agreement. The Group shall not incur any expense for or
on behalf of an enrollee who has exercised enrollee’s conversion rights. In the event that the Group's coverage is
terminated, non-group membership will not be available.

10. Information Necessary for Administration of Agreement: The Group shall provide Presbyterian with such
information as Presbyterian may reasonably require for the administration of this Agreement. Presbyterian shall be
entitled to rely upon information provided by the Group regarding the enrollment or termination of enroliment,
eligibility, or loss of eligibility, of any Group employee, or Dependent. Presbyterian at its sole discretion may affect
retroactive corrections of purely clerical errors made by the Group, but nothing herein shall require it to do so or
constitute a waiver of PHPI's/PICI's right to refuse to do so.

11. Complete Agreement and Modification: The complete terms and conditions of the agreement between
Presbyterian and the Group shall consist of this Agreement and exhibits, the Group Subscriber Agreement, the Rate
Sheet and the Group’s application. Except as provided in Paragraph 17 of this Agreement, no change, amendment or
alterations hereto shall become effective unless in writing, sighed by both parties. In the absence of fraud, any
statements made by the applicant(s) are deemed representations, not warranties, and shall not void the insurance or
reduce the benefits, unless contained in the written application

12, Assignment: This Agreement shall not be assigned, delegated or transferred, in whole or in part, by the Group
without the written consent of Preshyterian. Presbyterian may assign, delegate or transfer in whole or in part, this

MPC111832 6
PBHP-131633843
PBHP-131718618



A PRESBYTERIAN

Prasbytertan Health Plan, Inc.
Prasbyterian Insuranco Company, Inc.

Agreement without the consent of Group.

13, Applicable Law: This Agreement and the rights and obligations hereunder shall be governed by and construed
in accordance with the laws of the State of New Mexico.

Internal Revenue Bulletin:  2011-2 issued on January 10, 2011 under Notice 2011-1 Affordable Care Act
Nondiscrimination Provisions Applicable to Insured Group Health Plans:

Section 10101(d) of the Affordable Care Act adds § 2716 which references the substantive nondiscrimination
requirements of § 105(h) of the Internal Revenue Code. Plan sponsors, who include employers, are solely responsible for
complying with these rules. Employers or plan sponsors may not establish eligibility rules that favor highly compensated
employees. An insured group health plan that fails to comply with these rules may be subject to: (1) an excise tax that
generally applies for a plan failing to comply with the requirements (2) civil money penalties or (3) a civil action for
employers. Employers or plan sponsors should consult their legal counsel to seek advice on the above requirements for
non-discrimination as it relates to their choice of health care coverage.

14, Notices:  Any notice required to be given pursuant to the terms and provisions hereof shall be in writing and
shall be mailed or hand-delivered to the persons at the addresses listed on the cover of this Agreement.

15. Group Reinstatement: A reinstatement may be requested by Group within 10 days of receiving their
termination letter and will be considered provided there has not been more than one payment returned or one
collection letter in the last twelve months. A request can be made to escalate the reinstatement request for
management review.

16. Dispute Resolution: Representatives of the parties will meet, at the request of either party, in an attempt to
resolve any controversy or claim (a "Dispute") relating to this Agreement. If the Dispute is not resolved within 5 days
after the representatives meet to resolve the Dispute, the parties shall select a mediator (the "Mediator') to resolve the
Dispute through non-binding mediation. Both parties agree to cooperate with the Mediator in an effort to resolve the
Dispute. If the Dispute is not resolved through either negotiation or mediation within forty-five days after the Dispute is
first identified, either party may exercise any rights available to the party to resolve the Dispute.

17. Amendment: This Agreement complies with the requirements of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act
(“PPACA"), as amended, and the parties hereby agree that any requirements or other provisions expressly required by
PPACA are hereby incorporated by reference. Upon the enactment of any law or regulation affecting PPACA, or the
publication of any court decision relating to any such law, or the publication of any interpretive policy, opinion or
guidance of any governmental agency charged with the enforcement of any such law or regulation, Presbyterian may, by
written notice to the Group, amend this Agreement to comply with such law or regulation by providing thirty days’
written notice to the Group. Such amendment shall be binding upon Presbyterian and the Group at the end of the
thirty-day period and shall not require the consent of the Group unless (a) the Group provides Presbyterian with notice
of objection within the thirty-day period; (b) the change has a material adverse economic effect upon the Group as
reasonably determined by the Group; (c) such change is not made in order to comply with state or federal law; and
(d)the Group delivers written notice to Presbyterian during such thirty-day period terminating the Agreement pursuant
to Subparagraph 7(a).

18. Agreement and Renewal: Issuance of this Agreement and the rates herein does not guarantee coverage or
renewal of coverage and Presbyterian reserves the right to modify rates based upon changes in the demographics and
MPC111832 7

PBHP-131633843
PBHP-131718618



A PRESBYTERIAN

Preshyterian Haalth Plan, Inc,
Prosbytorian Insuranca Company, Inc.

group size. Coverage shall begin as of the Effective Date. This agreement may be automatically renewed without the
signing of another Agreement and renewal of coverage with substantially similar terms and conditions is guaranteed
renewable provided (i) the Group informs Presbyterian of its intention to renew; and (ii) Presbyterian receives upon
request, all information needed for Business Verification and Participation Verification, including but not limited to a
SUTA (State Unemployment Taxes) or current Tax filing, a list of all employees on company letterhead if not part of the
SUTA, and valid Waivers for any employees not enrolling (“Documents”).

19. Summary Report: At least quarterly, upon request by the Group, Presbyterian shall submit to the Group a
financial summary report by coverage of expenses incurred by or on behalf of the enrollees of the Group since the last
report. The report shall include the number and amount of monthly paid claims, monthly covered lives and an
accounting of reserves and retention costs. Upon request by the Group, Presbyterian shall provide claims information
that provides sufficient detail, subject to state and federal privacy laws, to enable the Group to obtain and compare
group health insurance rates from multiple insurers or establish a plan of self-insurance. Presbyterian shall provide this
report and claims information within thirty (30) days of the date of request.

SIGNATURE BY EMPLOYER GROUP

By signing this Agreement, the Group acknowledges that it has read and understands the terms and conditions of the
agreement with Presbyterian, and represents that the information it has provided to Presbyterian is complete and
accurate.

Presbyterian Health Plan, Inc.
Presbyterian Insurance Company, Inc.

Group Signature
By: Brandon Fryar

Title ‘éﬁi‘g&w‘*@»\:{%m
Date Title: President
P.O. Box 27489
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87125-7489
__October 22, 2020
Date
MPC111832 8

PBHP-131633843
PBHP-131718618



2\ PRESBYTERIAN

Prosbyterian Health Plan, Ine.
Prosbyterion tasuranco Company, Inc.

Preshbyterian Health Plan, Inc. (PHPI)
Presbyterian Insurance Company, Inc. (PICl)

LARGE GROUP LETTER OF AGREEMENT
AMENDMENT
This Agreement is effective January 1, 2021 and is valid for the term of 12 months unless otherwise amended.
This Agreement, (“Agreement”) is by and between Presbyterian Health Plan, Inc. (“PHPI”) and/or
Presbyterian Insurance Company, Inc. (PICl), New Mexico corporations, and group (the “Group”).

DESCRIPTION of ADDITIONAL SERVICES PURCHASED*

v' Fitness Network Membership (GYM) — Members have access to gym memberships through direct
arrangements with PHPI/PICl and Prime Fitness, Defined Fitness and New Mexico Sports & Weliness.
Memberships include access for member age 18 and above to a national network administered by
Tivity, a division of Prime Fitness. Statewide access to gym location owned and managed by Defined
Fitness, and discounted memberships through New Mexico Sports and Wellness. Members are subject
to rules and regulations as outline by each facility.

v Wellness Services — Wellness programs and specific wellness services provided by The Solutions Group,
a wholly owned subsidiary of Presbyterian Healthcare Services. See attached plan description for
services provided. See attached Wellness Agreement.

v"  Employee Assistance Program (EAP) - Provided by The Solutions Group, a wholly owned subsidiary of
Presbyterian Healthcare Services. Services provided includes 3 visits per household member per issue,
mediation services, substance abuse assessment and referrals, video visit-options, and employer
support services.

v'  Travel Services — Services provided by Assist America through an arrangement directly or indirectly with
PHPI/PICL. Services include medical consultation and referrals, hospital admission assistance, emergency
medical evacuation, medical repatriation, prescription assistance, return of mortal remains, trauma
counseling, lost luggage assistance and other travel assistance. Access code — 01-AA-PX110071.

¥ COBRA Administration - Includes takeover of existing COBRA participants (if applicable), general notice
distribution to all newly covered employees and spouses, qualifying event administration, election
processing, premium billing and collection, eligibility reporting to client or health plan, COBRA
termination processing, participant support and transition assistance and annual renewal.

¥ Other Contract Requirements: 2 year rate guarantee for 2021 is a decrease of -7.19 and 2022 will be a
rate pass.

*Saryices may be provided by contracted partnerships between PHPI/PICI and other vendors. Refer to separate program detalls for specific services provided.

Group Letter of Agreement - Additional Service Description - 2019



Agenda Item
No. 13-4



Agenda Item
No. 14



Agenda Item

No. 15



DS LY 7

SRR

Agenda Item

No. 16



Agenda Item
No. 17



